
 
ST. JOHNS COUNTY  

TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2022   1:30 PM 
COUNTY AUDITORIUM 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – Joe Finnegan, Chairman 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. ROLL CALL  

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action Required) 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action Required) 

 Regular Meeting Minutes – January 31, 2022 
 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT – 3 minutes, not related to agenda items 
 

7. CULTURAL COUNCIL PROMOTION PLANNING WORKSHOP (Action Required) 

 Public Comment 
 

8. VCB PROMOTION PLANNING WORKSHOP (Action Required) 

 Public Comment 
 

9. SPORTS TOURISM GRANT APPROVALS (Action Required) 

 Perfect Game Baseball (2) Events 
                  Battle at the Beach $12,500 Recommended 

     Sunshine State Championships – $8,000 Recommended 

 Florida Invitational Rugby Showcase, LLC ‐ $10,000 Recommended 

 Advanced Media Inc. Offshore Sport Fishing Championship ‐ $20,000 Recommended 

 Old School Kingfish Shootout Fishing Tournament ‐ $12,500/$20,000 Recommended 

 Game On Events – St. Augustine Triathlon ‐ $5,000 Recommended  

 Public Comment 
 

10. MONTHLY REPORTS PROVIDED IN PACKETS 
 

11. MEMBER COMMENTS  
 

12. NEXT MEETING DATE –  May 16th 
 

13. ADJOURN  



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – March 21, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 5 – Approval of Minutes (Action Required) 
 

 Regular Meeting – January 31, 2022 
 

 
         

   



 

01/31/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 1 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 
  JANURARY 31, 2022 

1:30 P.M. 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Tourist Development Council (TDC) of St. Johns 
County, Florida, held in the auditorium at the County Administration Building, 500 San 
Sebastian View, St. Augustine, Florida. 
 
Present: Michael Gordon, Chair 
 Joe Finnegan, Vice Chair  
 Paul Waldron, BCC Representative 
 Nancy Sikes-Kline, Vice Mayor, City of St. Augustine Representative 
 Don Samora, Vice Mayor, City of St. Augustine Beach Representative 
 Danny Berenberg, District 4 
 Michael Wicks, District 4 
 Troy Blevins, District 5 
 Sindy Wiseman, Deputy Clerk 
  
Also present: Tera Meeks, Tourism and Cultural Development Director; Dena Masters, 
TDC Administrative Coordinator; David Migut, County Attorney; and Jalisa Ferguson, 
Assistant County Attorney 
 
Absent: Kathy Fleming, District 5 
 
(01/31/22 - 1 - 1:30 p.m.) 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Gordon called the meeting to order. 
 
(01/31/22 - 1 - 1:31 p.m.) 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
Berenberg led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
(01/31/22 - 1 - 1:31 p.m.) 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
Masters called the roll.  Council members Berenberg, Waldron, Sikes-Kline, Samora, 
Gordon, Wicks, Finnegan, and Blevins were present.  Fleming was absent. 
 



 

01/31/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 2 

(01/31/22 - 2 - 1:32 p.m.) 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Gordon noted that there would be a video presentation for the Militia Reenactors that 
would be shown after public comment. 
 
Motion by Berenberg, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 8/0, with Fleming absent, to 
approve the Agenda, as amended. 
 
(01/31/22 - 2 - 1:32 p.m.) 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Motion by Berenberg, seconded by Waldron, carried 8/0, with Fleming absent, to 
approve the minutes for the October 18, 2021, meeting, as submitted. 
 
(01/31/22 - 2 - 1:32 p.m.) 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There was none.  
 
(1:33 p.m.) Berenberg introduced Chad Light, with the Historic Florida Militia 
Reenactors.  Light narrated the Militia Reenactors video and spoke on the history of the 
reenactors, including the cost of the outfits, the time periods reenacted, the number of 
reenactor participants, and events held throughout the County.  
 
(01/31/22 - 2 - 1:39 p.m.) 
7. SELECTION OF NEW CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 
 
Meeks presented the process for electing the chair and vice chair.  Berenberg nominated 
Fleming as chair which was seconded by Wicks.  Berenberg nominated Gordon as vice-
chair which was seconded by Wicks. 
 
(1:41 p.m.) Gordon called for TDC chair and vice chair nominations. 
 
(1:42 p.m.) Motion by Berenberg, seconded by Wicks, carried 8/0, with Fleming absent, 
nominating Finnegan as Chair and Gordon as Vice-Chair. 
 
(01/31/22 - 2 - 1:43 p.m.) 
8. TDC MEMBER APPLICATION RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Meeks presented the details of the requirements for appointment to the TDC council. 



 

01/31/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 3 

Sikes-Kline nominated Gordon for the TDC accommodation seat, which was seconded 
by Waldron.   
 
(1:46 p.m.) Motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Waldron, carried 8/0, with Fleming 
absent, to make a recommendation to the BCC to reappoint Michael Gordon, for the 
TDC accommodation seat, for a four-year term. 
 
Sikes-Kline nominated Michael Diaz for the TDC non-accommodation seat, which was 
seconded by Blevins. 
 
(1:49 p.m.) Motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Blevins, failed for lack of a vote, to 
make a recommendation to the BCC to appoint Michael Diaz, for the TDC non-
accommodation seat. 
 
(1:49 p.m.) Phil McDaniel, 7 Milton Street, spoke in support of appointing Michael Diaz 
as the TDC non-accommodation seat. 
 
(1:50 p.m.) Waldron noted that Diaz was not eligible to sit on the Board, according to the 
County ordinance, as he was not a registered voter in and did not live in St. Johns County. 
Discussion ensued on the need to change the ordinance should Diaz be chosen and 
reopening the applications for the non-accommodation seat.  Meeks said that there could 
be a caveat to the motion that the BCC would need to take additional steps in order to 
allow Diaz to serve and provided possible motions that the Council could consider.  She 
noted that Berenberg could continue to serve until the vacancy was filled.   
 
(1:54 p.m.) Amended motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Berenberg, recommending 
to the BCC to appoint Michael Diaz, for the TDC non-accommodation seat, with the 
caveat that should the BCC find the applicant ineligible, that the advertisement be 
reopened. 
 
(1:57 p.m.) Discussion ensued on language to be sent to the BCC along with the 
recommendation. 
 
(2:01 p.m.) Virginia Whetstone, 297 St. George Street, spoke in opposition of the 
nomination for Diaz and revising the ordinance.  She requested reopening the 
advertisement for additional applications.  
 
(2:03 p.m.) Motion by Sikes-Kline, seconded by Berenberg, carried 8/0, with Fleming 
absent, to accept the amendment to the motion. 
 
(2:03 p.m.) The amended motion carried 8/0, with Fleming absent. 
 



 

01/31/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 4 

(01/31/22 - 4 - 2:05 p.m.) 
9. SPORT TOURISM GRANT APPROVALS 
 

 Update on grant award for AJGA Junior Championship - $10,000 requested 
 Perfect Game Baseball (2) Events 

2022 North Florida Kickoff Classic - $7,500 recommended 
2022 9U-14U North Fl Super Regional NIT - $7,500 recommended 

 Veritas Ancient City Pickleball Tournament - $10,000 recommended 
 St. Augustine Race Week Sailing Regatta - $7,500 recommended 
 Professional Redfish League Tournament - $5,000 recommended 

 
Teddy Meyer, Parks and Recreation Facilities Manager, presented an update on the funds 
spent for the AJGA Junior Championship.  Additionally, he presented the details of the 
requested funds for the two Perfect Game Baseball events, Veritas Ancient City Pickleball 
tournament, St. Augustine Race Week Sailing Regatta, and the Professional Redfish 
League Tournament.  Discussion ensued on scheduling events during off peak times. 
 
(2:15 p.m.) Motion by Blevins, seconded by Finnegan, carried 8/0, with Fleming absent, 
accepting the funding recommendations from the Recreation Advisory Board and 
Parks and Recreation.  
 
(01/31/22 - 4 - 2:16 p.m.) 
10. FISCAL YEAR (FY) 23 ARTS, CULTURE & HERITAGE (ACH) GRANT 
GUIDELINES RECOMMENDATION 
 
Meeks presented the details of the grant guidelines, via PowerPoint.  She provided the 
recommended changes to the guidelines: 1) to remove the requirement for submitting a 
letter of intent; 2) included a requirement that a musical performance must either be 
multi-day events or be incorporated as part of a larger arts and cultural event; 3) updated 
event/program budget requirements; 4) modified the requirement for proof of payment 
of reimbursement requests, requiring proof of payment for expenses of over $5,000; 5) 
modified award structure to provide applicants receiving 79 to 75 points with up to 50 
percent or the requested funding amount; and 6) added some limiting language clarifying 
that there must be a demonstrated need for grant funding.   
 
(2:23 p.m.) Motion by Berenberg, seconded by Sikes-Kline, carried 8/0, with Fleming 
absent, to approve the recommended changes. 
 
(01/31/22 - 4 - 2:23 p.m.) 
11. COUNTY TOURISM PROMOTIONAL STRUCTURE/CONTRACT DISCUSSION 
 



 

01/31/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 5 

Meeks presented the details of the item, via PowerPoint.  She stated that she would meet 
with each Council member individually for thoughts and recommendations on the 
contracts and would present a recommendation for consideration at a future meeting.  
Discussion ensued.    
 
(2:37 p.m.) Berenberg spoke on the sources of revenue and supplemental revenues.  
Blevins spoke on sports tourism.  Meeks spoke on growing sports tourism. 
 
(01/31/22 - 5 - 2:43 p.m.) 
12. MONTHLY REPORTS PROVIDED IN PACKETS 
 
Meeks noted that the monthly reports were provided in the packets. 
 
(2:44 p.m.) Christina Parrish-Stone, Executive Director of the St. Johns County Cultural 
Council, provided a summary of the reports for the Cultural Council.  Additionally, she 
spoke on the Samantha Brown “Places to Love” show, the partnership with the National 
Trust for Historic Preservation guide, the film “Freedom on our Minds” shown at the film 
festival, restoration of the Old St. Augustine Beach Hotel building, and the use of the 
Water Works building.  
 
(2:55 p.m.) Richard Goldman, CEO of the Visitors and Convention Bureau, spoke on 
growth in occupancy; air service with Elite Airways, JIA, and Daytona; expanded use of 
the bed tax; affordable housing; scheduled tourism advisory workshops; and 
collaboration on economic impact to the County.  Finnegan asked whether there was any 
feedback from Elite Airlines.  Goldman responded.  Blevins commented on the number 
of visitors to the Ponte Vedra Visitors Center and the number of Facebook fans.  Gordon 
asked Goldman to speak on the restrictions to the bed tax.  Goldman responded. 
 
(01/31/22 - 5 - 3:07 p.m.) 
13. MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
Wicks requested an update on Commissioner Blockers request to research expansion of 
the Ponte Vedra Concert Hall.  He also asked about bed tax collection increases.  Meeks 
responded. 
 
(3:14 p.m.) Finnegan asked for an update on the branding project.  Meeks provided an 
update. 
 
(01/31/22 - 5 - 3:19 p.m.) 
14. NEXT MEETING DATE 
 

 March 21, 2022 



 

01/31/22 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Page 6 

(01/31/22 - 6 - 3:19 p.m.) 
15. ADJOURN 
 
With there being no further business to come before the Council, Finnegan adjourned the 
meeting at 3:19 p.m. 
 
 
 
 Approved________________________, 2022 
 
 
 
 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL 
 OF ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 
 
 
 
 By:____________________________________ 
  Joe Finnegan, Chair 
 
 
 
ATTEST: BRANDON J. PATTY, 
CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT & COMPTROLLER 
 
 
 
By:____________________________________ 
 Deputy Clerk 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – March 21, 2022 
 
   Agenda Item 7 ‐ CULTURAL COUNCIL PROMOTION PLANNING WORKSHOP  
  (Action Required) 
 

 
 
Workshop to get input from TDC Board Members to help the Cultural Council  
in the creation of their Promotion Plan. 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – March 21, 2022 
 
   Agenda Item 8 ‐ VCB PROMOTION PLANNING WORKSHOP (Action Required) 
 
 

 
 
Workshop to get input from TDC Board Members to help the Visitor and 
Convention Bureau in the creation of their Promotion Plan. 



3/15/2022

1

FY2021
ANNUAL
REPO RT
Florida 's H istoric C oa st

w w w .Florid a sH istoricC oa st.comphoto: Rhonda Lovett;St.Augustine Beach

M ickler's Beach



3/15/2022

2

FY2021AnnualReport

03 M essage from ourPresident& CEO

04 Im portance ofTourism

05 Board ofDirectors/Com m ittees/Staff

06 Lodging Perform ance

09 Tourism  Developm entTaxCollections

10 VCB O perating Budget

12 G olfTourism  RO I

13 In-Kind Contributions

14 Brand Research

15 Paid Advertising

19 Prom otions& Strategic Alliances

20 W ebsite/eCRM

21 Com m unications,Public Relations& SocialM edia

23 Sales

24 Co-O perative Advertising & SpecialEvents

25 LocalIndustry Program s

26 Tourism Developm ent

St.Augustine Lighthouse & M aritim e M useum

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

Fiscal year 2021 w as a year of recovery from  
C O VID-19’s devastating im pacts on the 
tourism  industry. Thanks to aggressive 
actions and careful m onitoring of traveler 
sentim ents by the St. Augustine, Ponte Vedra 
& The Beaches Visitorsand Convention
Bureau (VCB), com bined w ith suppressed 
com petition from  outside ofFlorida,Florida’s
Historic Coast© set new records forlodging 
perform ance and Tourism Developm entTax
(TDT)collections.

Starting in M arch of2021,lodging 
perform ance exceeded the previous records 
setin 2019 and carried on those levelsto
the end of the year. As w e observed in 2020, 
the VCB could nothave driven this dem and 
w ithout the contribution of St. Johns County 
reserve funds provided by the St. Johns 
County Board of County Com m issioners in 
late spring of 2020. Those funds allow ed the 
team  to m onitor travelers’ sentim ents, then 
m odify and push outm essaging particularly 
relevant to travelers in the last quarter of 
FY2020 through FY2021. The VCB also 
provided essential input to stakeholders on 
w hat types ofsafety precautions travelers
w anted to see in theirbusinesses.

This year’s Annual Report has a new  form at 
and is m uch m ore concise than in past years. 
Few er w ords and m ore engaging infographics 
w ill, w e hope, help stakeholders, Tourism  
Developm ent Council m em bers,elected 
officials,and interested residentsgetm ore out 
ofthis FY2021Annual Report.

The VCB team  isatyourservice;feelfree to 
callw ith questionsorcom m ents.

Sincerely,

Richard G oldm an  
President& CEO
St.Augustine,Ponte Vedra & The Beaches 
Visitors and Convention Bureau

M essage from the President& CEO



3/15/2022

3

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

Im portance ofTourism

Tourism  is one of the w orld’s largest industries, em ploying m illions 
w orldw ide. The United States Travel Association (USTA) estim ates 
dom estic and internationalleisure and business travelers generated
$1.8 trillion in econom ic im pactin 2019,and supported 15.8 m illion jobs.

Tourism , the largest industry in Florida, has long been a m ajor driver of 
quality oflife and econom ic opportunity.A 2019 study forVISIT
FLO RIDA® by Rockport Analytics revealed that dom estic and 
international travel accounted for a direct econom ic contribution of 
$96.5 billion annually and supported 1.6 m illion jobs.

The decline in travel due to CO VID-19 devastated our econom y and 
Am erican jobs.The $500 billion lossin travelspending costthe U.S.
$1.1 trillion in econom ic output.W hile the pandem ic hashad a
significant im pact on U.S.tourism ,Florida’sHistoric Coasthas 
rebounded and is positioned forstrong grow th,both short-term and 
long-term .

How doestourism  benefitSt.JohnsC ounty?

The latestTourism Developm entCouncilVisitorProfile reflected
$1.1 billion in annual visitor spending in St. Johns County Tourism . This 
visitorspending delivered a $2.4 billion directeconom ic im pactw hich 
supported 29,000 jobs representing $844.5 m illion in directtourism  
payrollsthroughoutourlocal com m unity.

Tourism  im pacts the local com m unity in other w ays. It provides the 
largest num ber of private sector jobs in St. Johns County. Those 
em ployees use their w ages to purchase goods and services, including 
housing, transportation, food, clothing, healthcare, and entertainm ent. 
The m oney invested into our local econom y by tourists circulates 
throughout our econom y several tim es over, providing an ongoing 
econom ic im pactw hich w ould disappearentirely w ithouttourism .
Tourists also pay taxes.Transaction taxescollected from tourists 
include salestax,fueltax,and accom m odations tax.

TRAVEL

$3.1billion a day

$128.6m illion an hour

$2.1m illion a m inute

$35,700a second

TravelCreatesJobs.

O ne in every10 Am erican jobs
is  supported bytravel.*

*U.S.TravelAssociation

Directspending by residentand  
internationaltravelers in the  
United Statesaveraged:

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

EXEC UTIVEC O M M ITTEEO FFIC ERS

C hairm an
Virginia W hetstone
W hetstone Chocolates

Vice C hairm an
Tom  Dolan

M eehan’sIrish Pub & Seafood House

Treasurer
Craig Schoninger
Ponte Vedra Resorts

Secretary
Kim berlyW ilson
Casa M onica Resort& Spa

Past C hairm an 
Sam antha Palm er 

Flagler’s Legacy Tours

BO ARD M EM BERS

Tom Jankow ski

Fairfield Inn & Suites

Jason Kern

Em bassySuites by Hilton St.Augustine 

Beach O ceanfront Resort

Philip M cDaniel
St.Augustine & City G ate Distilleries

Cindy Stavely

St.Augustine Pirate & Treasure  

M useum /Colonial Q uarter

G O VERNM ENT LIAISO NS  &
EX-O FFIC IO S

Com m issionerHenry Dean 

St. Johns County Board of 

CountyCom m issioners

Com m issionerDylan Rum rell

St.Augustine Beach City Com m ission

G O VERNM ENT LIAISO NS  
& EX-O FFIC IO S (cont'd )

M elissa W issel
CityofSt.Augustine Com m ission

Isabelle Renault

St.JohnsCountyCham ber 

ofCom m erce

Richard G oldm an
St.Johns CountyVCB

VC B C O M M ITTEES

C onferenceSalesC om m ittee

JoniBarkley

Casa M onica Resort& Spa

Christian Joransen

W orld G olfVillages 

Renaissance  St.Augustine 

Resort

M ichelle Kuziola 

Courtyard M arriottI-95 

& Fairfield Inn & Suites

Kerry M itruska

Ham m ockBeach Resort

JenniferM oore
G uy Harvey Resort

ChrisPranis

Em bassySuitesSt.Augustine 

Beach Resort

Chris Q uinlan
Hilton St.Augustine Historic Bayfront

Craig Schoninger 

Ponte Vedra Inn & Club 

and The Lodge & Club

Aaron W eegar
Saw grassM arriott G olfResort & Spa

Leisure SalesC om m ittee

M ichelle Kuziola 

Courtyard M arriottI-

95  & Fairfield Inn &

Suites

JenniferJenkins

HyattPlace

Shannon Lake
Beacher’s Lodge O ceanfront Suites

Diane Lane
Ancient CityTours

M elissa M ezick

O ld Tow n Trolleys

Sam antha O ’Boyle

The Sebastian Hotel,a m em ber 

ofRadisson Individuals

Laura Pazzini

Ham m ockBeach Resort

Lane Schaffer

DoubleTree by Hilton St.Augustine 

Historic District

Cindy Stavely

St.Augustine Pirate & Treasure M useum

Advertising C om m ittee

Tom  Dolan

M eehan’sIrish Pub & Seafood House

Sam antha Palm er
Flagler’s Legacy Tours

Craig Schoninger
Ponte Vedra Resorts

Virginia W hetstone

W hetstone Chocolates

Kim berlyW ilson
Casa M onica Resort& Spa

VC B STAFF

Richard G oldm an

President/CEO

Lisa Cliburn
O ffice M anager

Susan Phillips

DirectorofTourism  Prom otion  

& Strategic Alliances

Barbara G olden
Com m unicationsM anager

Erin M asters 

Special Events & 

Database M anager

Benjam in Nguyen 

StakeholderRelations& 

Database M anager

Stacey Sather
Creative & SocialM edia M anager

W illiam M cBroom

DirectorofConference Sales

Evelyn Lopez-Kelley
DirectorofLeisure Sales

Jaya Dillard
Sales& ServicesM anager

HeatherW illiam s

M arketing Coordinator

IndependentStafffor

St.Augustine  Beach Visitor C enter 

Rem unerated directlybyTDC

Anna Helfinstine
VisitorCenterStaff

W illiam M cDow ell
VisitorCenterStaff

BOARD O FDIRECTO RS
COM M ITTEES AND STAFF



3/15/2022

4

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

FY2019 66% AN N UALO C C UPAN C Y

FY2020 51% AN N UALO C C UPAN C Y

FY202162% AN N UALO C C UPAN C Y

$120 $125 $130 $135 $140 $145 $150 $155

FY2019 $143

FY2020 $133

FY2021$156

ANNUALO CCUPANCY
TRADITIO NALLO DG ING

ANNUALADR
TRADITIO NALLO DG ING

SO URCE: SM ITH TRAVELRESEARCH

Fornearlyeverym etric,
FY2021perform ance exceeded  

both FY2020 and FY2019perform ance!

LODGING PERFORM ANCE
FY2021M ETRICS

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

$60 $80 $100 $120 $140 $160 $180

2021ADR & REV PAR vs.FLO RIDA
TRADITIO NALLO DG ING

FY2021M ETRICS

ADR $156

ADR $135

ADR $133

REV PAR $96

REV PAR $77

REV PAR $84

SO URCE:Sm ith TravelResearch

FY2021FLO RIDA'S HISTO RIC CO AST

FY2021STATEO FFLO RIDA

FY2019STATEO FFLO RIDA

50% 52% 54% 56% 58% 60% 62%

State ofFlorida 2019 59%

State ofFlorida 2021 54%

Florida'sHistoric C oast2021 62%

O C C UPANCY vs.FLO RIDA
TRADITIO NALLO DG ING

ANNUALREVPAR
TRADITIO NALLO DG ING

400,000 600,000 800,000 1,200,000 1,400,000 1,600,000

FY2019 1,489,132

FY2020 1,142,844

FY20211,455,198

ANNUALDEM AND
TRADITIO NALLO DG ING

$20 $40 $60 $80 $100 $120 $140

FY2019 $94

FY2020 $68

FY2021$96

LODGING PERFORM ANCE



3/15/2022

5

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40%

$30 $40 $50 $60 $70 $80 $90

FY2019 $72

FY2020 $59

FY2021$87

$50,000 $100,000 $200,000 $400,000 $500,000 $600,000

FY2019 371,952

FY2020 382,044

FY2021492,062

$195 $200 $205 $210 $215 $220 $225 $230

FY2019 $198FY2019 37%

FY2020 $205FY2020 29%

FY2021$227FY202138%

ANNUALO CCUPANCY
VACATIO N RENTALS

ANNUALRev.PerAvailRm (RevPar)
VACATIO N RENTALS

ANNUALDEM AND (Room -NtsSold)
VACATIO N RENTALS

ANNUALADR
VACATIO N RENTALS

FY2021M ETRICS

SO URCE: AllTheRoom s

LO DGING PERFORM ANCE

TO URISM DEVELO PM ENT
TAX CO LLECTIO NS

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

$14,679,734
FY2021TO URISM DEVELO PM ENTTAX CO LLECTIO NS

52.5% O VER FY2020 •21.4% O VER FY2019

REC O RD-BREAKING C O LLEC TIO NS IN FY2021

FY2021VCB BUDGET
•TO TALEXPENDITURES FO R FY2021DESTINATIO N M ARKETING W AS $4,696,909
$143,366 LESS THAN PLANNED

•RESPO NDING TO IM PRO VED TRAVELER SENTIM ENT,TO TALPRO M O TIO NAL 
SPENDING W AS INC REASED BY 3.3 PERC ENTAG EPO INTS,
W HILEOVERHEAD REDUCED BY THE SAM E AM O UNT

•PERC ENTSPENDING BY PRO M O TIO NALCATEG O RY,HO W EVER,TRAC KED 
REM ARKABLY C LO SETO M ARKETING PLAN ALLO C ATO NS,
EXCEPTFO R A 3.1PO INTINCREASEIN ADVERTISING AND A .5INCREASE IN PR



3/15/2022

6

VCB FY2021
O PERATING BUDG ET

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

$4,696,909
FY2021SPENDING ALLO CATIO N
100% O FBUDG ETED TO TAL•  $143,366 REM AINING

FY2021SPENDING ALLOCATION ACTUAL % OFTOTAL BUDGETED % OFTOTAL REM AINING

ADVERTISING: $2,985,407 63.6% $2,928,090 60.5% -$57,317

M EETINGS&TRAVEL: $159,418 3.4% $165,000 3.4% $5,582
(Included in Advertising above )

PROM OTIONALSEED FUNDS: $59,638 1.3% $60,000 1.2% $362

W EBDEVELOPM ENT&eCRM : $86,176 1.8% $81,400 1.7% -$4,776

PUBLIC RELATIONS: $242,721 5.2% $224,478 4.7% -$18,243

SALES: $150,948 3.2% $174,007 3.6% $23,059

FULFILLM ENT&DISTRIBUTIO N: $113,471 2.4% $121,500 2.5% $8,029

RESEARCH/PROFESSIONALFEES: $45,440 1.0% $44,400 .9% -$1,040

TOTALM ARKETING RELATED SPEND: $3,683,801 78.4% $3,633,875 75.1% -$49,926

REM AINING OVERHEAD: $1,013,108 21.6% $1,206,400 24.9% $193,292

GRAND TOTAL: $4,696,909 100% $4,840,275 100% $143,366

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t
TPC Saw grass17th Island G reen



3/15/2022

7

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

29
NUM BER O FG RO UP SALES FAM ILIARIZATIO N TO URS AND DESTINATIO N

SITEVISITS FRO M M EETING PLANNERS,TO UR O PERATO RS, 

TRAVELAG ENTS,G RO UP LEADERS AND BRIDES

74% ofFY2020 visits

74
NUM BER O FG RO UP SALES PRO SPEC TS AC Q UIRED

87% ofFY2020 prospects

219
NUM BER O FJO URNALISTS,SO C IALINFLUENC ERS

AND BRO ADC ASTERS HO STED

+177.2% overFY2020

61
NUM BER O FNATIO NALAND REG IO NALPRO M O TIO NALC O NTESTS

AND SW EEPSTAKES W ITH RADIO ,PRINT,& TV STATIO NS

87% ofFY2020 prom otions

IN-KIND
Contrib utions

In-kind contributions are received directly from  
stakeholders throughout the year in support of 

com m unication/PR,prom otions,and sales initiatives.
The m ajority ofthese services/item s are provided to the 
VCB as a donation and/orat a substantialdiscount

$206,365
ANNUALSTAKEHO LDER IN-KIND CO NTRIBUTIO NS

+53.9% O VER FY2020

BRAND
Research

RESO URCES:
These follow ing tools kept the VCB and its 

m arketing team  abreast ofchanges affecting 

the broader tourism  category as w ell as 

traveler behaviors specific to St. Augustine | 

Ponte Vedra through FY2021:

FY2021LO DGING &
SECO NDARYRESEARCH
RESO URCES:
Destination Analysts’w eekly Traveler
Sentim ent surveys follow ed the rapidly 

changing interests, m otivations,

and behaviorsofprospective travelers 

specifically tied to CO VID-19

Sm ith Travel Research m onitored traditional 

lodging perform ance acrossFlorida’sHistoric 

Coast on a w eekly,m onthly,quarterly,and 

annualbasis

AllTheRoom s, a direct m onitorofAirbnb and  

Hom eAw ay/VRBO  rentals in St.Johns County, 

provided a pulse on the vacation rental 

lodging m etrics

Bed & Breakfast lodging category 

perform ance reporting w as also an 

im portant m onitoring tool

O NLINEDEM AND M O NITO RED BY
nSight™ TRAVELINTELLIGENCE
nSightreported on 30-day and 60-day search
volum e and online booking conversions for 

future travel dates as w ell as online search 

volum e and bookings by m onth,allofw hich  

w ere im portant in gaging CO VID-19 recovery 

response to the VCB’s advertising, PR and 

prom otionalefforts

DIGITALCO NVERSIO N M ETRICS
Digitalperform ance m onitoring dashboard
w asprovided by PETERM AYER Advertising

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

Research conducted in FY2019 reinforced that“Florida’s Historic 

Coast”w asw ellregarded and identifiable,and suggested thata new

approach of favorably connecting the internationally cultural, upscale 

yetapproachable qualities ofthe destination w ith itsaccessibility w ould 

successfully expand the audience of travelers. This, com bined w ith the 

desire to change perceptions of the destination from  a “history only/just 

need to visit once” place to m ore of a culturally rich but very accessible 

place, becam e an integralpartofthe new cam paign m essaging.

Likew ise,despite apparentdem ographic differences betw een 

generational cohorts, today’s Purpose Pursuers w ho are m ore likely 

to traveland spend m ore w hen doing so possess certain universal

am bitions:they w antto be culturallyenriched asw ellas entertained by 

travel. Those Purpose Pursuers surveyed in the research em braced the 

new cam paign w hich w aslaunched in early FY2020.

FY2020 and FY2021CO VID-19 lockdow nsand shifts in consum er 

behaviors required m odification of the new  cam paign to correspond 

to the m otivations of Am ericans still w illing to consider travel during 

the ongoing CO VID-19 recovery transition. Secondary research w as 

leveraged to m odify and evolve the cam paign m essaging and m edia 

vehicles used throughoutFY2021.



3/15/2022

8

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

PAID ADVERTISING
Target M arkets

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

Key Drive M arkets:

•O rlando,FL

•M iam i,FL

•Tam pa,FL

•StPetersburg,FL

•Atlanta,G A

•Jacksonville,FL

•C harlotte,NC

•plusadditionalnationw ide 
m arkets based on travel 
search and purchase 
behavior

16



3/15/2022

9

IM PRESSIO NS 0.0 1.0 10.0 20.0

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

PAID ADVERTISING
Traditional & D igita l

689,112
CLIC KS

36%
DIG ITALIM PRESSIO NS

$0.0

$0.5

$1.0

$1.5

$2.0

FY2021FY2020

$1.55B $1.95B

$ BILLIO NS Native

Video-O TT/CTV

Paid Search

Print

DigitalAudio

O nline Video

Television

Radio

DigitalBanner

O ut-of-Hom e

30.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0

ADVERTISING
IM PRESSIO NS (in m illions)

$1.9M ILLIO N
PAID ADVERTISING SPEND

TRADITIO NAL

DIG ITAL

SO URCE: Visa Destination Insights

$2 BILLIO N
DESTINATIO N VISITO R SPEND

+26% O VER FY2020

179.9 M ILLION
TO TALIM PRESSIO NS

Kayakers in frontofthe Castillo de San M arcos NationalM onum ent



3/15/2022

10

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

PRO M O TIO NS
and Stra tegic A llia nces

$1,242,380
M EDIA VALUE
107.1% O VER FY2021G O AL

$20.70/$1.00
FY2021RETURN O N INVESTM ENT

$1,242,380 M EDIA VALUE/$60,000 BUDG ET

•SEC URED five in-m arketfilm ing and/orlive-broadcasts including:

.Tony Leodora,The Traveling G olferTV Drive I-95 show ,w hich aired Novem ber2020 

on NBC Sportsand NBC Sports+ reaching 75 m illion households

.Atlanta radio station W NNX-FM in-destination five day broadcastin Novem ber 

2020,w ith 5.7m illion estim ated im pressions

.Edicion Digital(Hispanic)Univision O rlando new s program and m ulti-day 

prom otional live broadcastaired in August2021

. Extrem e St. Augustine, Season II, Let’s Take It O utside w ith M isty W ells (Fox Bally 

SportsSun and W orld Fishing Netw ork), w hich aired m ultiple tim es in Septem ber 

2021 reaching up to 20.7m illion view ers

•SUPPO RTED developm entand execution oftw o sustainable events:

(St. Augustine Food + W ine Festival and St. Augustine Craft Brew ers Fest) to generate 

room  nights forM ay 2021

•EXEC UTED virtual FY2021 State of the Tourism  Industry event in M ay 2021 w hich 

provided tourism  stakeholders,influencers, and the public w ith an update 

regarding the positive im pact of tourism  on St. Johns County local econom y and 

its residents. Presentation m aterials from  this event w ere shared w ith a variety of 

com m unity groupsthroughoutthe year

FY2021
M ILESTO NES

•INCREASED open rate to 18% foractive subscribersand

5% forgeneralsubscribers(exceeded FY2021goalof7% )

•G REW click to open rate to 35% (exceeded FY2021goalof25% )

E-C RM
180,534

SUBSC RIBERS
95% O FFY2020

W EBSITE/eCRM
Florid a sH istoricC oa st.com

1,536,610
TOTALW EBSITEVISITS
+45% O VER FY2020 AND +44.3% O VER FY2019

656,977
ORG ANIC VISITS

+81% O VER FY2020 AND +114% O VER FY2019

181,070
BUSINESS REFERRALS
+69% O VER FY2020 AND +8.7% O VER FY2019

FY2021 M ILESTO NES

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t



3/15/2022

11

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

250
JO URNALISTS/INFLUENC ERS HO STED
116 in-person;134virtualm edia visits

517,223
FACEBO O K FO LLO W ERS
99% ofFY2021goal

386,050
YO UTUBELIFETIM E VIEW S
10.6% overFY2021goal

40,451
INSTAG RAM FO LLO W ERS
98% ofFY2021goal

13,445
TW ITTER FO LLO W ERS
99% ofFY2021goal

1,331
NEW LINKEDIN FO LLO W ERS
+134% above FY2021 goal

C O M M UNICATIO NS
Public Relations & SocialM edia

64 BILLIO N
TOTALANNUALM EDIA IM PRESSIO NS

+357% O VER FY2021G O ALO F14 BILLIO N

81.4M ILLIO N
HISPANIC M EDIA IM PRESSIO NS

(INCLUDED IN FY2021ANNUALM EDIA IM PRESSIO NS ABO VE)68% O FFY2021G O AL

5.9BILLIO N
VCBGENERATED M EDIA CO VERAGEIM PRESSIO NS

+367% O VER FY2020

SO C IALM EDIA

photo:M ichael LeG rand;St.Augustine Am phitheatre



3/15/2022

12

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t

$7,690,278
RO O M REVENUE

$3,815,207
FO O D & BEVERAG E REVENUE

$11,505,485
TOTALREVENUE

SALES
Sales Leads and Room Nights

•HO STED 74 m eeting planners,touroperators,travelagents, 

group leadersand brides

•ATTENDED 41Sales Initiatives(Industry Events )

•APPRO VED 12 G roup Closing Fund proposals, 
w ith a 58% closure rate

83,166
RO O M NIG HTS

83% O FFY2021G O AL

2,255
PRO SPEC TING C ALLS/EM AILS

10% O VER FY2021G O AL

252
LEADS SO URC ED

85% O FFY2021G O AL

FY2021M ILESTO NES

G RO UP C LO SING
FUND (G CF)

$78,100
DEFINITE & PENDING G CFO FFERS FO R
G RO UPS STAYING IN FY2022-2026

47,735
RO O M NIG HTS

TO URISM DEVELOPM ENT
FY2021Accom plishm ents

This section reports on efforts to encourage, initiate and facilitate the 
developm entoftouristic infrastructure and servicesforthe fiscalyear.

•SUC C ESSFULLY solicited and hosted the LiquiM oly Pro W atercrossSeason O pening Races 

on Vilano Beach (M ay 1-2,2021a targeted need period)w hich w asbroadcaston

C BS SportsNetw ork and live stream ed

•W AS INSTRUM ENTALin the successfulhosting ofthe St.Augustine Food +W ine Festival 

atW orld G olfVillage on M ay 6-9,2021

•THREENEW HO TELS W EREO PENED,fournew hotelsw ere underconstruction 

and one existing property w assignificantly renovated

•C O NTINUED TO W O RK CLO SELY w ith SJC Cham ber,SJC C ulturalC ouncil,

and SJC C ulturalEventsDivision on tourism -related econom ic developm entopportunities

•AC TIVELY FAC ILITATED LO G ISTIC S AND PRO M O TIO NALSUPPO RT forfirstannual

PXG W om en’sM atch Play C ham pionshipsplayed in O ctober2021atW orld G olfVillage

•AC TIVELY PARTIC IPATED IN THE SO LIC ITATIO N O FELITEAIRW AYS SERVIC E betw een 

St. Augustine|Ponte Vedra and New ark/NYC  as w ell as ongoing effort to secure 

Am erican Airlines service to C harlotte,NC

•C O NTINUED TO SUC C ESSFULLY W O RK w ith JaxSportsAuthority,SJC Parks& Recreation 

and Florida’s First C oast of G olf on pitching sporting events in the region including 

fishing tournam ents,golftournam ents and otherregionalam ateurteam events

Eastview from FlaglerCollege Solarium

F Y 2 0 2 1  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  - F l o r i d a ' s  H i s t o r i c  C o a s t



3/15/2022

13

photo: Rhonda Lovett;Alpine GrovesPark

©2021  |

2
6

Case Study



3/15/2022

14

CO VID Transition Cam paign

©2021  |

Your G etaw ay Isn’t Faraw ay -Print 

Leisure



3/15/2022

15

©2021  |

Your G etaw ay Isn’t Faraw ay -Digital

©2021  |

Your G etaw ay Isn’t Faraw ay -Social



3/15/2022

16

Your G etaw ay Isn’t Faraw ay -Audio

©2020 |

Travel IntraNATIO NALLY :15



3/15/2022

17

©2020 |

Travel IntraNATIO NALLY :30 Audio

©2020 |

Spanish Nights of Lights :30 Audio



3/15/2022

18

©2020 |

Nights of Lights/Rom ance       :30 Audio

©2020 |

Travel INTRAnationally -O ut of Hom e



3/15/2022

19

©2020 |

Travel INTRAnationally -O ut of Hom e

©2020 |

Travel INTRAnationally -O ut of Hom e



3/15/2022

20

©2020 |

Travel INTRAnationally -Print

Leisure

©2020 |

Leisure – Co-op

Travel INTRAnationally -Print



3/15/2022

21

©2020 |

Travel INTRAnationally -Print
B2B

©2020 |

Travel INTRAnationally -Digital



3/15/2022

22

©2020 |

Travel INTRAnationally -Social

©2020 |

Travel INTRAnationally -Social



3/15/2022

23

©2020 |

Beacher’s LodgeCity G ateForm erly TRYP

(Sebastian Hotel, 

a m em ber of 
Radisson 
Individuals)

Villa 1565

Travel INTRAnationally -Social

Co-op

February 2022| Feedback from  
Tourism  Industry StakeholdersW orkshops

February 2022| Feedback from  
Tourism  Industry StakeholdersW orkshops



3/15/2022

24

Product Developm ent

◆ Parking – shuttles/satellite parking

◆ Focus on fly m arkets (digital focus; leverage 
airline partners)

◆ Destination m arketing budget/focus should 
include:
◆ O utdoor/eco-tourism

◆ W ater focus/estuaries

◆ History

◆ Cultural landscape

◆ Experiences

◆ Vacation rentals/verticals

◆ Leverage culinary talent (events/com petition)

Product Developm ent
(continued)

◆ W estern SJC developm ent
◆ Bartram  – no attractions yet

◆ Hastings

◆ Need to prepare & plan for future

◆ Leverage agricultural resources (facilities/venues)

◆ Ecological program s

◆ Cultural roots need developm ent in Ponte Vedra Beach

◆ Local arts agency program  developm ent (venues & 
expansion for visitor options)

◆ Expand film  festival



3/15/2022

25

◆ Facilitate destination eco tours training & 
certification (for G TM  and other eco tours)

◆ Use slow er m onths (Septem ber) for locals focus 
w ith special pricing
◆ Resurrect Restaurant Week?

W orkforce + 
Events/Culinary Experiences

M iscellaneous

◆ TDC grants – need to leverage and determ ine 
w here attendees are from

◆ Venues are needed to help local sm all businesses
◆ The Cultural Council’s W aterw orks building m ay be a 
venue for som e sm all businesses)

◆ W orkforce training funding is needed

◆ Need to better understand w hat is being done in 
m arket



3/15/2022

26

FY2023 Prom otion Focus

FY2023 Prom otion Focus

◆ Adjust base dem ographic
◆ Target Purpose Pursuers – adjust from $75K HHI to $100K HHI

◆ Further expand deploym ent of digital m edia 
◆ Purpose Pursuers; more markets; greater efficiency; continually test 

and adjust platforms

◆ Update FloridasHistoricCoast.com  w ebsite
◆ Unified, re‐skin, new consumer tools, plus Cultural Council content & 

calendars



3/15/2022

27

FY2023 Prom otion Focus

◆ Continue to prom ote current & new  fly m arkets

◆ Facilitate product developm ent to further 
prom ote Ponte Vedra, River Region, and 
Agricultural Corridor assets

◆ Highlight new  tours and outdoor experiences; 
share w ith targeted outdoor travel w riters
◆ Examples:  A1A Scenic Byway experiences; bioluminescence tours

◆ Leverage food and agriculture to create an 
additional recipe for econom ic success through 
culinary tourism

FY2023 Prom otion Focus

◆ Re-allocate sales resources to higher-end tours 
and luxury travel planners; adjust B2B m essaging

◆ Target m ore corporate sales opportunity; change 
B2B m essaging

◆ Target high-end travel w riters in PR/prom otions
◆ Luxury, outdoors, fishing, ocean/river, natural resources

◆ Support SJC sports tourism  needs



3/15/2022

28

T H A N K   Y O U
Questions?



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – March 21, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
Perfect Game, Inc. 
 
Funding requests from Perfect Game, Inc. for two youth baseball events.  Battle at 
the Beach, scheduled May 27 ‐ 30, 2022 and the Sunshine State Championships, 
scheduled for June 10‐ 12, 2022.  
 
Both events will utilize baseball fields throughout St. Johns County as well as 
various high school fields.   
 
The applications were reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board and 
recommended for funding in the amount of $12,500 for the Battle of the Beach 
tournament and $8,000 recommended for Sunshine State Championship. Funding 
has been allocated in the FY22 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 































 

1 
 

 
 

RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 
Meeting Minutes – Wednesday February 9, 2021 

 
Board Members Present: Casey Van Rysdam, Chair; Brad Long, Vice Chair; Harold Dockins, Marty McEachean, Bill Bowen, and Lauren 
Watkins 
 
Board Members Absent: Deb Chapin 
 
Also Present: Commissioner Paul Waldron; Deputy County Administrator Sarah Taylor; Parks & Recreation Director Ryan Kane, Assistant 
Director Jamie Baccari, Recreation Facilities Manager Teddy Meyer, Project Specialist Diane Gorski 
 
Chair called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM and asked for a motion to approve the January meeting minutes. Motion by Long, seconded by 
Dockins. Approved 6/0. 

There were no public comments. 

Chair asked staff for updates on Shore Drive grant and Kane answered that there was nothing new to report. He asked for an update on the 
Nocatee Sports Park RFI and Baccari explained that with the recent reallocation of funding an RFQ would be forthcoming for the design of this 
project and others. Chair asked who and why decisions relating to park development are made. Kane said that this discussion would be added 
to a future RAB meeting. Chair asked if residual TDC dollars not spent on Category III would be spent on nets, fences and general repairs. 
Meyer explained that these funds could be used for facilities that host events if available. The Chair and Meyer exchanged information related 
to Category III TDC funding. 

Deputy County Administrator Taylor announced that departments were drafting their budgets to present to OMB for review starting in March in 
preparation for the Admin hearings in March.  

Commissioner Waldron stated that the possibility of a sales tax will be discussed at the next Board of County Commissioners meeting. He said 
that some constructions were behind schedule due to the lack of workers and supplies. He said the Vilano Boat Ramp was getting done and 
that the Golf Course remodel was underway. 

Abbatonozzi announced the upcoming spring sports season. He mentioned the progress on the New High School and employee hiring. He said 
that St. Johns County would not be impacted by School Choice because there was no secondary school with capacity. He explained that new 
schools are not included in the capacity program for the first few years. He said that he would update the RAB with summer facility availability 
to the public as the details were finalized. Brief conversation clarifying that High Schools were included in this program because of the amenities 
and summer staffing. 

Meyer provided background for the Sports Fishing Tournament group who then provided a presentation via Zoom. A discussion regarding 
space, impacts, funding, marketing, graphics and media followed. It was agreed that the RAB was not prepared to make a funding allocation 
for the festival portion of the request and that the group should request festival funding through the TDC next cycle. Van Rysdam made a motion 
to allocate $20,000 - $10,000 for site fees and $10,000 for marketing, seconded by Long and approved 6/0. 

Meyer introduced the Florida Invitational Rugby Showcase Group who proceeded to give an overview of the organization and details about the 
event.  Discussion relating to the event, impacts, and marketing, diversity and future opportunities followed. The group was excited to share 
their deal with the Rugby Organization, and the rough draft of their commercial for the nationally televised rugby network, social media and 
other forms of media. Discussion ensued. Dockins motioned to allocate $10,000 to the event, seconded by Long, approved 6/0. 

Meyer provided some history on Perfect Game tournaments held in St. Johns County. He introduced Tony Von Dolteran who answered 
questions from the RAB relating to the Battle at the Beach and Sunshine State Championship applications and events.  Long made a motion 
to allocate $12,500 to the Battle at the Beach Tournament that was seconded by Dockins and approved 6/0. Long made a motion to allocate 
$8,000 to the Sunshine Championship Tournament that was seconded by McEachean and approved 6/0. Board discussion on the importance 
of providing accurate financial information on the TDC CAT III Applications. 

Meyer gave a quick overview of the Old School Kingfish Shootout event to be held at the Vilano Beach Pier. He introduced Lauren and Paul, 



 

2 
 

the event organizers. Paul addressed the RAB, shared that he was the Vice President of the Blue Marlin group in St. Augustine and added his 
opinion on the Bluewater event that was discussed earlier in the meeting. He went on to provide the history of the Kingfish event and plans for 
this year’s event. The chair questioned the number of competitors listed on the application and explained that the number was intended for an 
actual person count. He asked for clarification of the data on the application. Lauren shared the marketing plan that included a drone and live 
feed. Dockins made a motion to allocate $20,000 that failed for lack of a second. Long motioned to grant $12,500 to the event, seconded by 
Dockins and approved 6/0. 

Chair introduced the three requests for beach access on Easter morning. Baccari explained that these Major Impact Special Events needed to 
be reviewed by the RAB and if approved, their recommendation for approval would be given to the Board of County Commissioners. These 
Easter Sunday sunrise services have been an annual event for many years and staff had made the decision to approve, however, policy dictates 
vetting and recommendation from the RAB. The requests meet all County and Beach Code requirements and have arranged coordination with 
the SJSO. The Beaches and Natural Resources staff will coordinate with each Church and ensure that the events are successful. Motion by 
McEachean, seconded by Long and approved 6/0. 

Baccari gave an update on the Dashboard information. Chair asked for clarification. Kane explained that the Parks and Recreation expense 
budget does not align with the revenue budget. The expense budget is designed to maximize, utilize and go the full end of service to be provided. 
The revenues are typically conservative and expenses are designed around the highest capacity. Chair asked about the number of participants 
and how they are counted. Baccari explained that someone was counted for each program they registered for with the exception of afterschool 
programs that are done in quarters. Chair asked for ratio to population. Baccari replied that the department reaches less than 1% are impacted. 
Additional staff and community centers would be needed to provide more programming. Chair asked why the department could not use public 
school facilities and Baccari explained that schools do not support the use of indoor facilities and staffing continues to be an issue. The 
department leases Ketterlinus so its use is different than other school facilities. Discussion relating to services and programming provided 
ensued.  

Meyer provided an overview of the required post event reporting by the TDC. Chair wants to know how many actual vs. estimated hotel nights 
occurred. There was a discussion on the expectations, formatting and information desired for review by the RAB. Taylor mentioned the stay to 
play requirement where a % of participants must stay in the organizations reserved hotels and are given a discount.  

Meyer explained that the scoring sheets were worksheets only and not required documentation. The Chair explained that the sheets were used 
to force the RAB members to think about the applications. Watkins covered the changes and edits to the scoring sheet. The RAB members 
discussed the changes at great length. Chair said that he felt staff should do a better job vetting the applications so that there are no errors. 
Baccari suggested requiring the application is accurate and complete and adding that to the worksheet. Chair requested a check box be added 
for staff to sign off on that ensures facilities requested are available. Watkins said that she would redraft the recommendations and incorporate 
them into a new document and present it to the members at the next RAB meeting. Kane explained that staff was working with the partners to 
set schedules and set aside specific dates for availability of athletic facilities for tournaments. Dockins left the meeting. 

Meyer provided an overview of the Youth Sports partnership review. Staff suggests having partners present annually during the summer months 
and give an update on their participation, programming, demographics and goals. McEachean stated the he thinks partnership should have 
community benefits and investment in facilities that can be measured. Kane stated that a rubric would be provided so that the expectations are 
known and groups are given the opportunity to meet the criteria. Chair asked to revisit the fee schedule. Kane offered for staff to create a check 
list to the RAB for input. McEachean asked if additional partners will be added. He said he believes there is not enough green space. Chair 
stated that a partnership request would need to be vetted by the RAB. 

Kane explained that the special event permits were added to the agenda so that they were in sync with how the beach code policy is written. 
He said that staff would be evaluating the code to determine the best path to move forward. He mentioned the youth sports partner meeting 
and exchange of ideas. He mentioned that staff was in the process of identifying public space availability. He shared that the paving project 
was underway at Vilano Landing Boat Ramp and that the Surfside Pavilion had been replaced using the Deferred Maintenance Program. He 
shared that the bid proposal for turf field replacement at Veterans Park and Gamble Middle School would be going out soon with the hope that 
the work will be completed this summer. He said that the three (3) big regional parks: Northwest Park(Greenbriar), Silverleaf/Shearwater Parks 
and Nocatee Regional Park will be going out to RFQ (Request for Qualifications) for design teams and the selection team includes three (3) 
Parks and Recreation staff members. He said the design group will hold public meetings to obtain input before designing the parks. 

Long shared that the next Park Foundation meeting was Tuesday and they hoped to finalize the Director Job Description at that time. 

McEachean shared that he toured locations with Jaya from the Visitor Convention Center to establish tournament locations and that he would 
like to present ideas at the March meeting. 

Motion to adjourn by Long, seconded by Bowen and approved 5/0.  

 

 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – March 21, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
Florida Invitational Rugby Showcase LLC 
 
Funding request from Florida Invitational Rugby Showcase, LLC for the Showcase 
Tournament scheduled May 20 ‐ 22, 2022. The event will be held at Davis Park in 
Ponte Vedra.   
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board and 
recommended for funding in the amount of $10,000. Funding has been allocated 
in the FY22 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 































 

1 
 

 
 

RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 
Meeting Minutes – Wednesday February 9, 2021 

 
Board Members Present: Casey Van Rysdam, Chair; Brad Long, Vice Chair; Harold Dockins, Marty McEachean, Bill Bowen, and Lauren 
Watkins 
 
Board Members Absent: Deb Chapin 
 
Also Present: Commissioner Paul Waldron; Deputy County Administrator Sarah Taylor; Parks & Recreation Director Ryan Kane, Assistant 
Director Jamie Baccari, Recreation Facilities Manager Teddy Meyer, Project Specialist Diane Gorski 
 
Chair called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM and asked for a motion to approve the January meeting minutes. Motion by Long, seconded by 
Dockins. Approved 6/0. 

There were no public comments. 

Chair asked staff for updates on Shore Drive grant and Kane answered that there was nothing new to report. He asked for an update on the 
Nocatee Sports Park RFI and Baccari explained that with the recent reallocation of funding an RFQ would be forthcoming for the design of this 
project and others. Chair asked who and why decisions relating to park development are made. Kane said that this discussion would be added 
to a future RAB meeting. Chair asked if residual TDC dollars not spent on Category III would be spent on nets, fences and general repairs. 
Meyer explained that these funds could be used for facilities that host events if available. The Chair and Meyer exchanged information related 
to Category III TDC funding. 

Deputy County Administrator Taylor announced that departments were drafting their budgets to present to OMB for review starting in March in 
preparation for the Admin hearings in March.  

Commissioner Waldron stated that the possibility of a sales tax will be discussed at the next Board of County Commissioners meeting. He said 
that some constructions were behind schedule due to the lack of workers and supplies. He said the Vilano Boat Ramp was getting done and 
that the Golf Course remodel was underway. 

Abbatonozzi announced the upcoming spring sports season. He mentioned the progress on the New High School and employee hiring. He said 
that St. Johns County would not be impacted by School Choice because there was no secondary school with capacity. He explained that new 
schools are not included in the capacity program for the first few years. He said that he would update the RAB with summer facility availability 
to the public as the details were finalized. Brief conversation clarifying that High Schools were included in this program because of the amenities 
and summer staffing. 

Meyer provided background for the Sports Fishing Tournament group who then provided a presentation via Zoom. A discussion regarding 
space, impacts, funding, marketing, graphics and media followed. It was agreed that the RAB was not prepared to make a funding allocation 
for the festival portion of the request and that the group should request festival funding through the TDC next cycle. Van Rysdam made a motion 
to allocate $20,000 - $10,000 for site fees and $10,000 for marketing, seconded by Long and approved 6/0. 

Meyer introduced the Florida Invitational Rugby Showcase Group who proceeded to give an overview of the organization and details about the 
event.  Discussion relating to the event, impacts, and marketing, diversity and future opportunities followed. The group was excited to share 
their deal with the Rugby Organization, and the rough draft of their commercial for the nationally televised rugby network, social media and 
other forms of media. Discussion ensued. Dockins motioned to allocate $10,000 to the event, seconded by Long, approved 6/0. 

Meyer provided some history on Perfect Game tournaments held in St. Johns County. He introduced Tony Von Dolteran who answered 
questions from the RAB relating to the Battle at the Beach and Sunshine State Championship applications and events.  Long made a motion 
to allocate $12,500 to the Battle at the Beach Tournament that was seconded by Dockins and approved 6/0. Long made a motion to allocate 
$8,000 to the Sunshine Championship Tournament that was seconded by McEachean and approved 6/0. Board discussion on the importance 
of providing accurate financial information on the TDC CAT III Applications. 

Meyer gave a quick overview of the Old School Kingfish Shootout event to be held at the Vilano Beach Pier. He introduced Lauren and Paul, 



 

2 
 

the event organizers. Paul addressed the RAB, shared that he was the Vice President of the Blue Marlin group in St. Augustine and added his 
opinion on the Bluewater event that was discussed earlier in the meeting. He went on to provide the history of the Kingfish event and plans for 
this year’s event. The chair questioned the number of competitors listed on the application and explained that the number was intended for an 
actual person count. He asked for clarification of the data on the application. Lauren shared the marketing plan that included a drone and live 
feed. Dockins made a motion to allocate $20,000 that failed for lack of a second. Long motioned to grant $12,500 to the event, seconded by 
Dockins and approved 6/0. 

Chair introduced the three requests for beach access on Easter morning. Baccari explained that these Major Impact Special Events needed to 
be reviewed by the RAB and if approved, their recommendation for approval would be given to the Board of County Commissioners. These 
Easter Sunday sunrise services have been an annual event for many years and staff had made the decision to approve, however, policy dictates 
vetting and recommendation from the RAB. The requests meet all County and Beach Code requirements and have arranged coordination with 
the SJSO. The Beaches and Natural Resources staff will coordinate with each Church and ensure that the events are successful. Motion by 
McEachean, seconded by Long and approved 6/0. 

Baccari gave an update on the Dashboard information. Chair asked for clarification. Kane explained that the Parks and Recreation expense 
budget does not align with the revenue budget. The expense budget is designed to maximize, utilize and go the full end of service to be provided. 
The revenues are typically conservative and expenses are designed around the highest capacity. Chair asked about the number of participants 
and how they are counted. Baccari explained that someone was counted for each program they registered for with the exception of afterschool 
programs that are done in quarters. Chair asked for ratio to population. Baccari replied that the department reaches less than 1% are impacted. 
Additional staff and community centers would be needed to provide more programming. Chair asked why the department could not use public 
school facilities and Baccari explained that schools do not support the use of indoor facilities and staffing continues to be an issue. The 
department leases Ketterlinus so its use is different than other school facilities. Discussion relating to services and programming provided 
ensued.  

Meyer provided an overview of the required post event reporting by the TDC. Chair wants to know how many actual vs. estimated hotel nights 
occurred. There was a discussion on the expectations, formatting and information desired for review by the RAB. Taylor mentioned the stay to 
play requirement where a % of participants must stay in the organizations reserved hotels and are given a discount.  

Meyer explained that the scoring sheets were worksheets only and not required documentation. The Chair explained that the sheets were used 
to force the RAB members to think about the applications. Watkins covered the changes and edits to the scoring sheet. The RAB members 
discussed the changes at great length. Chair said that he felt staff should do a better job vetting the applications so that there are no errors. 
Baccari suggested requiring the application is accurate and complete and adding that to the worksheet. Chair requested a check box be added 
for staff to sign off on that ensures facilities requested are available. Watkins said that she would redraft the recommendations and incorporate 
them into a new document and present it to the members at the next RAB meeting. Kane explained that staff was working with the partners to 
set schedules and set aside specific dates for availability of athletic facilities for tournaments. Dockins left the meeting. 

Meyer provided an overview of the Youth Sports partnership review. Staff suggests having partners present annually during the summer months 
and give an update on their participation, programming, demographics and goals. McEachean stated the he thinks partnership should have 
community benefits and investment in facilities that can be measured. Kane stated that a rubric would be provided so that the expectations are 
known and groups are given the opportunity to meet the criteria. Chair asked to revisit the fee schedule. Kane offered for staff to create a check 
list to the RAB for input. McEachean asked if additional partners will be added. He said he believes there is not enough green space. Chair 
stated that a partnership request would need to be vetted by the RAB. 

Kane explained that the special event permits were added to the agenda so that they were in sync with how the beach code policy is written. 
He said that staff would be evaluating the code to determine the best path to move forward. He mentioned the youth sports partner meeting 
and exchange of ideas. He mentioned that staff was in the process of identifying public space availability. He shared that the paving project 
was underway at Vilano Landing Boat Ramp and that the Surfside Pavilion had been replaced using the Deferred Maintenance Program. He 
shared that the bid proposal for turf field replacement at Veterans Park and Gamble Middle School would be going out soon with the hope that 
the work will be completed this summer. He said that the three (3) big regional parks: Northwest Park(Greenbriar), Silverleaf/Shearwater Parks 
and Nocatee Regional Park will be going out to RFQ (Request for Qualifications) for design teams and the selection team includes three (3) 
Parks and Recreation staff members. He said the design group will hold public meetings to obtain input before designing the parks. 

Long shared that the next Park Foundation meeting was Tuesday and they hoped to finalize the Director Job Description at that time. 

McEachean shared that he toured locations with Jaya from the Visitor Convention Center to establish tournament locations and that he would 
like to present ideas at the March meeting. 

Motion to adjourn by Long, seconded by Bowen and approved 5/0.  

 

 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – March 21, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
Sport Fishing Championship, Advanced Media Inc 
 
Funding request from Advanced Media Inc. for an offshore Sport Fishing 
Championship tournament, scheduled May 11 ‐ 14, 2022. The event will be held at 
the Camachee Cove Marina in St. Johns County.   
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board and 
recommended for funding in the amount of $20,000. Funding has been allocated 
in the FY22 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 



St. Johns County Tourist Development Council
Sports Event Funding

Application Summary

Event Name: Sport Fishing Championship Sport: Offshore Fishing

Legal Name of Host Organization: Sport Fishing Championship Advanced Media, Inc

This Organization is:

Independently Chartered X Private

City/County/State Organization Non-Profit

Other (please describe) _

Date(s) of Event: May 11 – 14

Location of Event: Camachee Cove

Primary Contact Person: Kali Williams Title: VP Of Client

Phone Numbers: (C) (954) 425-2369

E-Mail: Kali@sportfishingchampionship.com

Address: 2003 R Highway 114, Suite 350 #200 Trophy Club, Texas 7626

Secondary Contact Person: Mark Neifeld Title: CEO

Phone Numbers:(C) (941) 713-1629

E-Mail: men@sportfishingchampionship.com

Organization or Event Website: https://www.sportfishingchampionship.com/

TOTAL EVENT BUDGET AMOUNT $ GRANT REQUESTED $

ARE YOU REQUESTING ASSISTANCE FROM ANY OTHER SJC GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION? NO

CASH: Amount Requested: $

IN-KIND: Value $



Event Detail

EVENT: NEFMA Bluewater Tournament

DATE(S) May 11 – 14 SPORT: Offshore Fishing

LOCATION Camachee Cove

FACILITY (IES): Camachee Cove, Fan Fest/ Activation

HAVE YOU SECURED FACILITY(IES) (explain) ?

Yes for the marina

No, for fan festival/activation

FACILITY CONTACT (name and phone number)?

Scott Stanley

C: (904) 234-7182

PARTICIPATION

# TEAMS: 60__ # INDIVIDUAL COMPETITORS _360 __ _

# COACHES/TRAINERS _ # SPECTATORS 1,000

DESCRIPTION OF PARTICIPANTS (Team names, geographic or qualifying criteria):
● Average 80-100 boats participate in each tournament; exception with Dominican Republic
● 6-8 team members on each boat 
● Captains, Anglers, Mates, and Deck hands, locally and regionally participate in tournament

competition and activities.  
● Each participant must check-in at the tournament registration. Participants must be on the boat during

competition. 
● Age of participants ranges from 16 years of age to 65 years old.



DESCRIPTION OF SECURED MEDIA COVERAGE : (Please indicate which media has committed to providing
coverage and any media coverage for which you are paying a fee)

CBS Sports Network is our exclusive multi-year broadcast partner. CBS Sports Network, the 24-hour home of CBS
Sports, is widely available through all major cable, satellite and telco distributors as well as via OTT streaming service
providers YouTube TV, fuboTV, DirecTV and Hulu. Additionally, a live CBS Sports Network stream is available
through CBSSports.com and the CBS Sports App by authenticating with select providers. 

● Three days of network-quality live streaming and same day coverage on
Sportfishingchampionship.com

● Tournament Travel Guide
● Tournament event program
● Destination video content across all social media channels
● Influencer marketing campaigns to amplify and encourage new audience
● campaigns to amplify and encourage new audience



EVENT BUDGET DETAIL
Total Event Budget (Expenses/Income)

PROJECTED EXPENSES
In-Kind Cash TDC

Travel $45,000

Housing $50,000

Food $23,400

TV Production $300,000

Sanction Fees SFC is Sanction holding
organization

Site Fees $10,000

Rights/Guarantees
Fees

SFC is Right’s Holder

Officials -

Awards* $2.5M total across 12
events
($208,333 per event)

Equipment/ Tenting $45,000

Rentals Included in above

Insurance $750/per event

Security $10,000

Labor $5,000

Marketing/Promotions $100,000

Hospitality / Local
Entertainment

$100,000

Administrative Costs $91,666 per event

OTHER EXPENSES
(Please Itemize Below)

Supplies/ Expo

Traffic Control

Athlete Items

Volunteers $1,650 for SFC Volunteer
uniform

Sub-Totals $ $

TOTAL EXPENSE $1,008,799



PROJECTED INCOME
In-Kind Cash

Admissions Free to attend

Contributions

Grants (Include TDC Funding here) $400,000 TDC funding

Sponsorships $416,666

Sales (Merchandise, Concessions, etc.) $20,000

Room Rebates

OTHER INCOME (Please Itemize)

SUB TOTALS $

TOTAL INCOME $836,666

Please note: If TDC funds are awarded, payment/reimbursement occurs after the event by submitting an invoice for
the amount awarded together with any requested post event forms.

PLEASE LIST BENEFITS / CONSIDERATIONS GIVEN TO SPONSORS AND THE VALUE OF THOSE
BENEFITS:
Branding

● On-site activation space
● Inclusion in LED event signage
● Designated Sponsor Party

Marketing
● Custom in-broadcast feature on CBS Sports highlighting the tournament location guaranteed for

broadcast
● Guaranteed 30 second advertisement during the CBS Sports live broadcast window and additional

during live streaming
● Host logo(s) placed on webpage with links to website that live on the tournament page 365 days-a-year
● Logo included in all appropriate tournament communications; advertising, website, social media,

signage, and press materials
● Rights to use tournaments marks and SFC marks for use in marketing and advertising
● Social media mentions during tournament week across all utilized platforms

Hospitality
● Six Champions Club VIP Passes (available for resale)



PLEASE EXPLAIN ANY PROMOTIONAL VALUE THE TDC WILL RECEIVE:

CBS Sports Network is our exclusive multi-year broadcast partner. CBS Sports Network, the 24-hour home of CBS
Sports, is widely available through all major cable, satellite and telco distributors as well as via OTT streaming service
providers YouTube TV, fuboTV, DirecTV and Hulu. Additionally, a live CBS Sports Network stream is available
through CBSSports.com and the CBS Sports App by authenticating with select providers. 

● Three days of network-quality live streaming and same day coverage on
Sportfishingchampionship.com

● Tournament Travel Guide
● Tournament event program
● Destination video content across all social media channels
● Influencer marketing campaigns to amplify and encourage new audience
● campaigns to amplify and encourage new audience



FOLLOWING THIS PAGE, PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF THE:
(A) EVENT MARKETING PLAN

Marketing / Promotional Plan:
● International TV deal
● In-show promotion
● 365-day-a-year website promotion
● Social media promotion
● Database marketing promotion
● Trade publications

(B)EVENT ATTENDANCE MONITORING PLAN
Attendance Plan 
● Anglers register on website
● Attendees encouraged to register for free admission through website
● Attendance - “click” counter
● Champions Experience tickets

(C) THREE YEAR HISTORY OF EVENT INCLUDING VERIFIABLE LODGING
STATS & ATTENDANCE FIGURES –

(D) LIST OF OTHER EVENTS PRODUCED BY ORGANIZER
Events
● 2022 SFC Schedule:

▪ Louisiana Billfish Classic April 25-May 1, 2022
▪ Club Nautico de Blue Marlin Tournament May 3 – 7
▪ NEFMA Bluewater Tournament May 11 – 14
▪ Gulf Coast Masters May 23 – 29
▪ Mississippi Gulf Coast Blue Marlin Classic June 6 – 12
▪ Emerald Coast Blue Marlin Classic June 22 – 26
▪ Charleston Offshore Classic July 6-9
▪ Oak Bluffs Bluewater Classic July 12 – 17
▪ Tri-State Canyon's Shootout July 19 - 22
▪ Texas Int'l Fishing Tournament August 5 – 8
▪ San Juan Int'l Billfish Tournament August 16 - 21
▪ Bisbee's Black & Blue Marlin Tournament October 25-29

● Executive Team at SFC has produced championship events including:
▪ College Football Playoff National Championship, 
▪ NCAA Final Four, 
▪ CONCACAF Gold Cup
▪ WWE Wrestlemania
▪ Miami Open 
▪ Redfish Cup 
▪ College B.A.S.S
▪ Conference Basketball Tournaments
▪ College Football Bowl Games
▪ And many more

● Innovative Group events 
▪ Superbowl Fan Experience LV, LIV
▪ MLB All-Star 
▪ Michelob Ultra Invitational
▪ College Football Playoffs

(E) PROVIDE PROOF OF INSURANCE LISTING ST. JOHNS COUNTY AND THE ST.
JOHNS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AS AN ADDITIONAL
INSURED AND AS CERTIFICATE HOLDERS, AT LEAST SIXTY DAYS BEFORE
THE EVENT, WITH A MINIMUM LIABILITY COVERAGE OF $300,000.

• Will be Provided thirty (30) days prior to event



ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT

Group Meal/Banquets Paid for by Organizer: $ $23,400
Please Explain:
During the tournament, we will need to feed 65 employees + volunteers working through the length of the tournament
(7 days) Group meals will need to be purchased for breakfast, lunch and dinner, served prior to start times or at
specified locations.

Our Champions Club experience will have a Sponsorship dinner at a local restaurant that can accommodate 40-60
people; for cocktails and passed hor d'oeuvres or a banquet style dinner. Opportunities to be discussed with TDC &
Sport Fishing Championship.

Accommodations:

1. (A)Number of Competitors (B)Length of Stay (C)ADR for Month

(A) 360 x (B) 6 x (C) $350 = $ 756,000

2. (D)Number of Officials (B) Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month
(Include coaches & trainers in # of officials)

(D) 45 x (B) 6 x (C) ___ 350 = $ 94,500

3. (E)Number of Spectators (B)Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month

(E) _ 150 x (B) _ 2 x (C) _ 350 = $ 105,000

Please List Properties You Are Utilizing:

Property Contact

N/A TBD For Fan Fest Activation Space _

PLEASE LIST EVENT RELATED EXPENDITURES EXPECTED IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY

$ 5,250 For Transportation / Trolly from fan activation to marina to hotels/
$35 per person, 150 spectators

$ For

$ For

$ For

$ For

$ For



 

1 
 

 
 

RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 
Meeting Minutes – Wednesday February 9, 2021 

 
Board Members Present: Casey Van Rysdam, Chair; Brad Long, Vice Chair; Harold Dockins, Marty McEachean, Bill Bowen, and Lauren 
Watkins 
 
Board Members Absent: Deb Chapin 
 
Also Present: Commissioner Paul Waldron; Deputy County Administrator Sarah Taylor; Parks & Recreation Director Ryan Kane, Assistant 
Director Jamie Baccari, Recreation Facilities Manager Teddy Meyer, Project Specialist Diane Gorski 
 
Chair called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM and asked for a motion to approve the January meeting minutes. Motion by Long, seconded by 
Dockins. Approved 6/0. 

There were no public comments. 

Chair asked staff for updates on Shore Drive grant and Kane answered that there was nothing new to report. He asked for an update on the 
Nocatee Sports Park RFI and Baccari explained that with the recent reallocation of funding an RFQ would be forthcoming for the design of this 
project and others. Chair asked who and why decisions relating to park development are made. Kane said that this discussion would be added 
to a future RAB meeting. Chair asked if residual TDC dollars not spent on Category III would be spent on nets, fences and general repairs. 
Meyer explained that these funds could be used for facilities that host events if available. The Chair and Meyer exchanged information related 
to Category III TDC funding. 

Deputy County Administrator Taylor announced that departments were drafting their budgets to present to OMB for review starting in March in 
preparation for the Admin hearings in March.  

Commissioner Waldron stated that the possibility of a sales tax will be discussed at the next Board of County Commissioners meeting. He said 
that some constructions were behind schedule due to the lack of workers and supplies. He said the Vilano Boat Ramp was getting done and 
that the Golf Course remodel was underway. 

Abbatonozzi announced the upcoming spring sports season. He mentioned the progress on the New High School and employee hiring. He said 
that St. Johns County would not be impacted by School Choice because there was no secondary school with capacity. He explained that new 
schools are not included in the capacity program for the first few years. He said that he would update the RAB with summer facility availability 
to the public as the details were finalized. Brief conversation clarifying that High Schools were included in this program because of the amenities 
and summer staffing. 

Meyer provided background for the Sports Fishing Tournament group who then provided a presentation via Zoom. A discussion regarding 
space, impacts, funding, marketing, graphics and media followed. It was agreed that the RAB was not prepared to make a funding allocation 
for the festival portion of the request and that the group should request festival funding through the TDC next cycle. Van Rysdam made a motion 
to allocate $20,000 - $10,000 for site fees and $10,000 for marketing, seconded by Long and approved 6/0. 

Meyer introduced the Florida Invitational Rugby Showcase Group who proceeded to give an overview of the organization and details about the 
event.  Discussion relating to the event, impacts, and marketing, diversity and future opportunities followed. The group was excited to share 
their deal with the Rugby Organization, and the rough draft of their commercial for the nationally televised rugby network, social media and 
other forms of media. Discussion ensued. Dockins motioned to allocate $10,000 to the event, seconded by Long, approved 6/0. 

Meyer provided some history on Perfect Game tournaments held in St. Johns County. He introduced Tony Von Dolteran who answered 
questions from the RAB relating to the Battle at the Beach and Sunshine State Championship applications and events.  Long made a motion 
to allocate $12,500 to the Battle at the Beach Tournament that was seconded by Dockins and approved 6/0. Long made a motion to allocate 
$8,000 to the Sunshine Championship Tournament that was seconded by McEachean and approved 6/0. Board discussion on the importance 
of providing accurate financial information on the TDC CAT III Applications. 

Meyer gave a quick overview of the Old School Kingfish Shootout event to be held at the Vilano Beach Pier. He introduced Lauren and Paul, 



 

2 
 

the event organizers. Paul addressed the RAB, shared that he was the Vice President of the Blue Marlin group in St. Augustine and added his 
opinion on the Bluewater event that was discussed earlier in the meeting. He went on to provide the history of the Kingfish event and plans for 
this year’s event. The chair questioned the number of competitors listed on the application and explained that the number was intended for an 
actual person count. He asked for clarification of the data on the application. Lauren shared the marketing plan that included a drone and live 
feed. Dockins made a motion to allocate $20,000 that failed for lack of a second. Long motioned to grant $12,500 to the event, seconded by 
Dockins and approved 6/0. 

Chair introduced the three requests for beach access on Easter morning. Baccari explained that these Major Impact Special Events needed to 
be reviewed by the RAB and if approved, their recommendation for approval would be given to the Board of County Commissioners. These 
Easter Sunday sunrise services have been an annual event for many years and staff had made the decision to approve, however, policy dictates 
vetting and recommendation from the RAB. The requests meet all County and Beach Code requirements and have arranged coordination with 
the SJSO. The Beaches and Natural Resources staff will coordinate with each Church and ensure that the events are successful. Motion by 
McEachean, seconded by Long and approved 6/0. 

Baccari gave an update on the Dashboard information. Chair asked for clarification. Kane explained that the Parks and Recreation expense 
budget does not align with the revenue budget. The expense budget is designed to maximize, utilize and go the full end of service to be provided. 
The revenues are typically conservative and expenses are designed around the highest capacity. Chair asked about the number of participants 
and how they are counted. Baccari explained that someone was counted for each program they registered for with the exception of afterschool 
programs that are done in quarters. Chair asked for ratio to population. Baccari replied that the department reaches less than 1% are impacted. 
Additional staff and community centers would be needed to provide more programming. Chair asked why the department could not use public 
school facilities and Baccari explained that schools do not support the use of indoor facilities and staffing continues to be an issue. The 
department leases Ketterlinus so its use is different than other school facilities. Discussion relating to services and programming provided 
ensued.  

Meyer provided an overview of the required post event reporting by the TDC. Chair wants to know how many actual vs. estimated hotel nights 
occurred. There was a discussion on the expectations, formatting and information desired for review by the RAB. Taylor mentioned the stay to 
play requirement where a % of participants must stay in the organizations reserved hotels and are given a discount.  

Meyer explained that the scoring sheets were worksheets only and not required documentation. The Chair explained that the sheets were used 
to force the RAB members to think about the applications. Watkins covered the changes and edits to the scoring sheet. The RAB members 
discussed the changes at great length. Chair said that he felt staff should do a better job vetting the applications so that there are no errors. 
Baccari suggested requiring the application is accurate and complete and adding that to the worksheet. Chair requested a check box be added 
for staff to sign off on that ensures facilities requested are available. Watkins said that she would redraft the recommendations and incorporate 
them into a new document and present it to the members at the next RAB meeting. Kane explained that staff was working with the partners to 
set schedules and set aside specific dates for availability of athletic facilities for tournaments. Dockins left the meeting. 

Meyer provided an overview of the Youth Sports partnership review. Staff suggests having partners present annually during the summer months 
and give an update on their participation, programming, demographics and goals. McEachean stated the he thinks partnership should have 
community benefits and investment in facilities that can be measured. Kane stated that a rubric would be provided so that the expectations are 
known and groups are given the opportunity to meet the criteria. Chair asked to revisit the fee schedule. Kane offered for staff to create a check 
list to the RAB for input. McEachean asked if additional partners will be added. He said he believes there is not enough green space. Chair 
stated that a partnership request would need to be vetted by the RAB. 

Kane explained that the special event permits were added to the agenda so that they were in sync with how the beach code policy is written. 
He said that staff would be evaluating the code to determine the best path to move forward. He mentioned the youth sports partner meeting 
and exchange of ideas. He mentioned that staff was in the process of identifying public space availability. He shared that the paving project 
was underway at Vilano Landing Boat Ramp and that the Surfside Pavilion had been replaced using the Deferred Maintenance Program. He 
shared that the bid proposal for turf field replacement at Veterans Park and Gamble Middle School would be going out soon with the hope that 
the work will be completed this summer. He said that the three (3) big regional parks: Northwest Park(Greenbriar), Silverleaf/Shearwater Parks 
and Nocatee Regional Park will be going out to RFQ (Request for Qualifications) for design teams and the selection team includes three (3) 
Parks and Recreation staff members. He said the design group will hold public meetings to obtain input before designing the parks. 

Long shared that the next Park Foundation meeting was Tuesday and they hoped to finalize the Director Job Description at that time. 

McEachean shared that he toured locations with Jaya from the Visitor Convention Center to establish tournament locations and that he would 
like to present ideas at the March meeting. 

Motion to adjourn by Long, seconded by Bowen and approved 5/0.  

 

 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – March 21, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 9  – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
NE Florida Kingfish Championship, Inc 
 
Funding request from NE Florida Kingfish Championship, Inc. for the Old School 
Kingfish Shootout Fishing Tournament, scheduled June 10 ‐12, 2022. The event will 
be held in St. Johns County area waterways.   
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board and 
recommended for funding. Funding is available in the FY22 Sports Marketing 
Budget. 
 
 
 
 



St. Johns County Tourist Development Council 
Sports Event Funding 

Application Summary 
 
 

Event Name: Old School Kingfish Shootout Sport: Fishing Tournament 

 
Legal Name of Host Organization: NE Florida Kingfish Championship, Inc 

 

This Organization is: 

  Independently Chartered  X Private 

  City/County/State Organization   Non-Profit 
 

Other (please describe) _   
 

Date(s) of Event: June 10-12, 22 Location of Event:   St Augustine Fish House/VIlano Beach Pier 
 

Primary Contact Person: 
 

 Lauren Dozier Title: Tournament Manager  
 

Phone Numbers: (W)    ( ) (C)  (904) 626-3727  
 

Fax :  ( ) E-Mail:  lauren@oldschoolkingfish.com  
 

Address: 450-106 State Road 13 N #143 _ 
 

City  St Johns State  FL Zip  32259  
 

Secondary Contact Person: 
 

 Paul Dozier __  Title:  Tournament Director  
 

Phone Numbers:  (W) _ ( )  (C) _ (904)669-3417  
 

Fax :   ( ) E-Mail: paul@oldschoolkingfish.com  
 

Address: _ Same As Above _   
 

City:  _  State  Zip_   
 

Organization or Event Website: _ www.oldschoolkingfish.com _   
 

TOTAL EVENT BUDGET AMOUNT $314,200 GRANT REQUESTED $  20,000  
 

ARE YOU REQUESTING ASSISTANCE FROM ANY OTHER SJC GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION? __ 
 

   CASH:   Amount Requested: $   
 

   IN-KIND:  Value $    



Event Detail 
 

EVENT:   Old School Kingfish Shootout   
 

DATE(S)  June 10-12, 2022 SPORT:   Fishing Tournament  
 
 

LOCATION   St Augustine Fish House / Vilano Beach Pier  
 
 

FACILITY (IES):    
 
 

 
HAVE YOU SECURED FACILITY(IES) (explain) ?   Permitting Process Under Way for the Vilano Beach  

  Pier. St Augustine Fish House has been secured as the site of the Captains Meetings and Awards 

 
 
 
FACILITY CONTACT (name and phone number)?  Danielle Fountain 904.209.0752    
 
 
 

PARTICIPATION 
 

# TEAMS  5 0 0   # INDIVIDUAL COMPETITORS  2,000_ __ _  
 
 

# COACHES/TRAINERS _ # SPECTATORS  50  
 

DESCRIPTION OF PARTICIPANTS (Team names, geographic or qualifying criteria): 
 
Fishing Teams will travel from throughout Florida, Georgia, and coastal South Carolina to 
participate in the Old School Kingfish Shootout.  
 

 
DESCRIPTION OF SECURED MEDIA COVERAGE: (Please indicate which media has committed to 
providing coverage and any media coverage for which you are paying a fee) 

 

Comprehensive Paid Social Media Campaign – multiple ads covering an expansive area targeted at 
fishing enthusiasts 
iHeart Radio Paid Schedule and Promotional Schedule (107.3 Planet Radio/99.1 WQIK) – includes radio 
ads, on-air promotion, social media posts, website presence 
1010 XL AM/92.5 FM Jax Sports Talk Radio Paid Schedule  
The Outdoors Show (1010XL AM/92.5 FM) – includes in-studio appearance and multiple live call-in 
segments 

   The Fishing Forecast (1010XL AM/92.5 FM) – includes multiple live call-in segments 
   Weigh-In Live Stream  - Professional Production Crew will live stream the weigh-in online



EVENT BUDGET DETAIL 
Total Event Budget (Expenses/Income) 

 
PROJECTED EXPENSES 

 In-Kind Cash TDC 

Travel   
$1,500 

 

Housing   
$1,500 

 

Food  $1,500  

Sanction Fees    

Site Fees   
 

 
$80 

  Credit Card 
    Fees 

  
$4,200 

 

Officials    

Awards*  
$145,000 

 
$60,000 

 

Equipment   
$4,000 

 

Rentals   
 

 
$4,000 

Insurance   
$1,500 

 

Security    

Labor    

Marketing/Promotions  
$19,000 

 
$18,000 

 
$10,920 

Administrative Costs   
$10,000 

 

OTHER EXPENSES 
(Please Itemize Below) 

   

 
Supplies/ Expo 

  
$10,000 

 

Weigh-In Live Stream 
& Video Production 
 

   
$5,000 

 
Apparel 

 
 

 
$15,000 

 

 
Volunteers 

  
$3,000 

 

Sub-Totals $164,000 $130,200 $20,000 
 TOTAL EXPENSE  

 $314,200 

* Please note that awards and administrative expenses are not allowable 
reimbursement items for TDC funds. 



PROJECTED INCOME 
 In-Kind Cash 

Admissions   
$130,000 

Contributions   

Grants (Include TDC Funding here) 
  

$20,000 

Sponsorships   
$25,000 

Sales (Merchandise, Concessions, etc.)   
$20,000 

Room Rebates   

OTHER INCOME (Please Itemize) 
   

   

   

   

SUB TOTALS $ $195,000 

TOTAL INCOME  
 $195,000 

 
 

Please note: If TDC funds are awarded, payment/reimbursement occurs after the event by submitting an 
invoice for the amount awarded together with any requested post event forms. 

 
 

PLEASE LIST BENEFITS / CONSIDERATIONS GIVEN TO SPONORS AND THE VALUE OF THOSE 
BENEFITS: As a token of our appreciation for the support from St. John’s County Tourist 
Development Council will receive a gold level sponsorship with $15.000 dollars’ worth of 
marketing benefits. 

 
PLEASE EXPLAIN ANY PROMOTIONAL VALUE THE TDC WILL RECEIVE: 
Benefit List is attached (next page) 

 
FOLLOWING THIS PAGE, PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF THE: 

(A) EVENT MARKETING PLAN – 
(B) EVENT ATTENDANCE MONITORING PLAN – 
(C) THREE YEAR HISTORY OF EVENT INCLUDING VERIFIABLE LODGING 

STATS & ATTENDANCE FIGURES – 
(D) LIST OF OTHER EVENTS PRODUCED BY ORGANIZER – 
(E) PROVIDE PROOF OF INSURANCE LISTING ST. JOHNS COUNTY AND THE 

ST. JOHNS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AS AN 
ADDITIONAL INSURED AND AS CERTIFICATE HOLDERS, AT LEAST 
SIXTY DAYS BEFORE THE EVENT, WITH A MINIMUM LIABILITY 
COVERAGE OF $300,000. - 



 

ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT 
 

Group Meal/Banquets Paid for by Organizer: $ 2,000  
Please Explain: 

   Tournament committee and volunteer meals provided. 
 
 
 
 

Accommodations: 
 

1. (A)Number of Competitors (B)Length of Stay (C)ADR for Month 
 

(A)  500 x (B)  2 Nights x (C)  $174.24 = $ 174,240  
 

2. (D)Number of Officials (B) Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month 
(Include coaches & trainers in # of officials) 

 
(D)  x (B)  x (C) ___  = $   

 

3. (E)Number of Spectators (B)Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month 
 

(E) _ 15 x (B) 2 Nights x (C) _ $174.24 = $  5,227.20  
 

Please List Properties You Are Utilizing: 
 

Property Contact 
 

 Inn at Camachee Harbor _      Travis   

Conch House Marina Resort         David Ponce  
   Homewood Suites St Augustine     Scott Winch                                           

Hampton Inn and Suites Vilano Beach          Monika Popek                                       
 
 
 

 
PLEASE LIST EVENT RELATED EXPENDITURES EXPECTED IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY 

 
$   125,000  For  Gasoline  

$   $15,000  For  Dockage  

$   $50,000  For  Food, Beer, and Alcohol  

$   $12,000  For  Ice  

$   90,000  For  Lodging  

$   $25,000  For  Bait & Tackle  
 



 

1 
 

 
 

RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD 
Meeting Minutes – Wednesday February 9, 2021 

 
Board Members Present: Casey Van Rysdam, Chair; Brad Long, Vice Chair; Harold Dockins, Marty McEachean, Bill Bowen, and Lauren 
Watkins 
 
Board Members Absent: Deb Chapin 
 
Also Present: Commissioner Paul Waldron; Deputy County Administrator Sarah Taylor; Parks & Recreation Director Ryan Kane, Assistant 
Director Jamie Baccari, Recreation Facilities Manager Teddy Meyer, Project Specialist Diane Gorski 
 
Chair called the meeting to order at 1:30 PM and asked for a motion to approve the January meeting minutes. Motion by Long, seconded by 
Dockins. Approved 6/0. 

There were no public comments. 

Chair asked staff for updates on Shore Drive grant and Kane answered that there was nothing new to report. He asked for an update on the 
Nocatee Sports Park RFI and Baccari explained that with the recent reallocation of funding an RFQ would be forthcoming for the design of this 
project and others. Chair asked who and why decisions relating to park development are made. Kane said that this discussion would be added 
to a future RAB meeting. Chair asked if residual TDC dollars not spent on Category III would be spent on nets, fences and general repairs. 
Meyer explained that these funds could be used for facilities that host events if available. The Chair and Meyer exchanged information related 
to Category III TDC funding. 

Deputy County Administrator Taylor announced that departments were drafting their budgets to present to OMB for review starting in March in 
preparation for the Admin hearings in March.  

Commissioner Waldron stated that the possibility of a sales tax will be discussed at the next Board of County Commissioners meeting. He said 
that some constructions were behind schedule due to the lack of workers and supplies. He said the Vilano Boat Ramp was getting done and 
that the Golf Course remodel was underway. 

Abbatonozzi announced the upcoming spring sports season. He mentioned the progress on the New High School and employee hiring. He said 
that St. Johns County would not be impacted by School Choice because there was no secondary school with capacity. He explained that new 
schools are not included in the capacity program for the first few years. He said that he would update the RAB with summer facility availability 
to the public as the details were finalized. Brief conversation clarifying that High Schools were included in this program because of the amenities 
and summer staffing. 

Meyer provided background for the Sports Fishing Tournament group who then provided a presentation via Zoom. A discussion regarding 
space, impacts, funding, marketing, graphics and media followed. It was agreed that the RAB was not prepared to make a funding allocation 
for the festival portion of the request and that the group should request festival funding through the TDC next cycle. Van Rysdam made a motion 
to allocate $20,000 - $10,000 for site fees and $10,000 for marketing, seconded by Long and approved 6/0. 

Meyer introduced the Florida Invitational Rugby Showcase Group who proceeded to give an overview of the organization and details about the 
event.  Discussion relating to the event, impacts, and marketing, diversity and future opportunities followed. The group was excited to share 
their deal with the Rugby Organization, and the rough draft of their commercial for the nationally televised rugby network, social media and 
other forms of media. Discussion ensued. Dockins motioned to allocate $10,000 to the event, seconded by Long, approved 6/0. 

Meyer provided some history on Perfect Game tournaments held in St. Johns County. He introduced Tony Von Dolteran who answered 
questions from the RAB relating to the Battle at the Beach and Sunshine State Championship applications and events.  Long made a motion 
to allocate $12,500 to the Battle at the Beach Tournament that was seconded by Dockins and approved 6/0. Long made a motion to allocate 
$8,000 to the Sunshine Championship Tournament that was seconded by McEachean and approved 6/0. Board discussion on the importance 
of providing accurate financial information on the TDC CAT III Applications. 

Meyer gave a quick overview of the Old School Kingfish Shootout event to be held at the Vilano Beach Pier. He introduced Lauren and Paul, 



 

2 
 

the event organizers. Paul addressed the RAB, shared that he was the Vice President of the Blue Marlin group in St. Augustine and added his 
opinion on the Bluewater event that was discussed earlier in the meeting. He went on to provide the history of the Kingfish event and plans for 
this year’s event. The chair questioned the number of competitors listed on the application and explained that the number was intended for an 
actual person count. He asked for clarification of the data on the application. Lauren shared the marketing plan that included a drone and live 
feed. Dockins made a motion to allocate $20,000 that failed for lack of a second. Long motioned to grant $12,500 to the event, seconded by 
Dockins and approved 6/0. 

Chair introduced the three requests for beach access on Easter morning. Baccari explained that these Major Impact Special Events needed to 
be reviewed by the RAB and if approved, their recommendation for approval would be given to the Board of County Commissioners. These 
Easter Sunday sunrise services have been an annual event for many years and staff had made the decision to approve, however, policy dictates 
vetting and recommendation from the RAB. The requests meet all County and Beach Code requirements and have arranged coordination with 
the SJSO. The Beaches and Natural Resources staff will coordinate with each Church and ensure that the events are successful. Motion by 
McEachean, seconded by Long and approved 6/0. 

Baccari gave an update on the Dashboard information. Chair asked for clarification. Kane explained that the Parks and Recreation expense 
budget does not align with the revenue budget. The expense budget is designed to maximize, utilize and go the full end of service to be provided. 
The revenues are typically conservative and expenses are designed around the highest capacity. Chair asked about the number of participants 
and how they are counted. Baccari explained that someone was counted for each program they registered for with the exception of afterschool 
programs that are done in quarters. Chair asked for ratio to population. Baccari replied that the department reaches less than 1% are impacted. 
Additional staff and community centers would be needed to provide more programming. Chair asked why the department could not use public 
school facilities and Baccari explained that schools do not support the use of indoor facilities and staffing continues to be an issue. The 
department leases Ketterlinus so its use is different than other school facilities. Discussion relating to services and programming provided 
ensued.  

Meyer provided an overview of the required post event reporting by the TDC. Chair wants to know how many actual vs. estimated hotel nights 
occurred. There was a discussion on the expectations, formatting and information desired for review by the RAB. Taylor mentioned the stay to 
play requirement where a % of participants must stay in the organizations reserved hotels and are given a discount.  

Meyer explained that the scoring sheets were worksheets only and not required documentation. The Chair explained that the sheets were used 
to force the RAB members to think about the applications. Watkins covered the changes and edits to the scoring sheet. The RAB members 
discussed the changes at great length. Chair said that he felt staff should do a better job vetting the applications so that there are no errors. 
Baccari suggested requiring the application is accurate and complete and adding that to the worksheet. Chair requested a check box be added 
for staff to sign off on that ensures facilities requested are available. Watkins said that she would redraft the recommendations and incorporate 
them into a new document and present it to the members at the next RAB meeting. Kane explained that staff was working with the partners to 
set schedules and set aside specific dates for availability of athletic facilities for tournaments. Dockins left the meeting. 

Meyer provided an overview of the Youth Sports partnership review. Staff suggests having partners present annually during the summer months 
and give an update on their participation, programming, demographics and goals. McEachean stated the he thinks partnership should have 
community benefits and investment in facilities that can be measured. Kane stated that a rubric would be provided so that the expectations are 
known and groups are given the opportunity to meet the criteria. Chair asked to revisit the fee schedule. Kane offered for staff to create a check 
list to the RAB for input. McEachean asked if additional partners will be added. He said he believes there is not enough green space. Chair 
stated that a partnership request would need to be vetted by the RAB. 

Kane explained that the special event permits were added to the agenda so that they were in sync with how the beach code policy is written. 
He said that staff would be evaluating the code to determine the best path to move forward. He mentioned the youth sports partner meeting 
and exchange of ideas. He mentioned that staff was in the process of identifying public space availability. He shared that the paving project 
was underway at Vilano Landing Boat Ramp and that the Surfside Pavilion had been replaced using the Deferred Maintenance Program. He 
shared that the bid proposal for turf field replacement at Veterans Park and Gamble Middle School would be going out soon with the hope that 
the work will be completed this summer. He said that the three (3) big regional parks: Northwest Park(Greenbriar), Silverleaf/Shearwater Parks 
and Nocatee Regional Park will be going out to RFQ (Request for Qualifications) for design teams and the selection team includes three (3) 
Parks and Recreation staff members. He said the design group will hold public meetings to obtain input before designing the parks. 

Long shared that the next Park Foundation meeting was Tuesday and they hoped to finalize the Director Job Description at that time. 

McEachean shared that he toured locations with Jaya from the Visitor Convention Center to establish tournament locations and that he would 
like to present ideas at the March meeting. 

Motion to adjourn by Long, seconded by Bowen and approved 5/0.  

 

 



 
 
 

TDC Regular Meeting – March 21, 2022 
 
Agenda Item 9 – Sports Tourism Grant Request – Teddy Meyer 
(Action Required) 

 

 
WB Events, LLC/Game On Race Events 
 
Funding request from Game On Race Events for the St. Augustine Triathlon, 
scheduled May 15, 2022. The event will be held at Vilano Beach Oceanfront Park.   
 
The application was reviewed by the Recreation Advisory Board and 
recommended for funding in the amount of $5,000. Funding has been allocated in 
the FY22 Sports Marketing Budget. 
 
 
 
 



St. Johns County Tourist Development Council 

Sports Event Funding 

Application Summary 
 

 
Event Name:    St. Augustine Triathlon Sport:  Triathlon _ 

Legal Name of Host Organization:   W B Events, LLC d/b/a Game On Race Events_ 

This Organization is: 

        Independently chartered  X  

     city/county/state organization    

 

 
Private 

Non-profit 

Other (please describe),   _ 

Date(s) of Event:  May 15, 2022   Location of Event :   Vilano Beach Oceanfront Park  _ 

Primary Contact Person: 

Title:  Owner / Race Director _ 
 

 

 

Phone Numbers: (W),  (561) 768-7889  (C),  (954) 647-1383 _ 

Fax:.  E-Mail:  Brian@GameOnRaceEvents.com 

Address:.   1095 Military Trail, Unit #9204  

 

City  Jupiter State. Florida Zip  33468 _ 

Secondary Contact Person: 

Title:  
 

 

 

Phone Numbers: (W), (561) 768-7889  (C).  (561) 339-4690 _ 

Fax:.  E-Mail:     

Address:. 1095 Military Trail, Unit #9204  
 

City,  Jupiter State. FL  Zip,  33468 _ 
 

Organization or Event Website.:  www.GameOnRaceEvents.com  
 

TOTAL EVENT BUDGET AMOUNT $. 42,420 GRANT REQUESTED$.  9,300 _ 

ARE YOU REQUESTING ASSISTANCE FROM ANY OTHER SJC GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION? 

_ CASH:    Amount Requested:  $. N/A _ 

 

IN-KIND: Value$  N/A _ 

Brian Huether 

Wilma Savoie Owner / Race Director 



Event Detail 

 
EVENT: 

 

DATE(S)  May 15, 2022 SPORT:  Triathlon, Duathlon, Aquabike _ 

 
 

LOCATION:  St. Augustine, FL  

 
 

FACILITY(IES):   Vilano Beach Oceanfront Park   

 
 

 
 

HAVE YOU SECURED FACILITY(IES) (explain)? 

 
 

FACILITY CONTACT (name and phone number)? 

 
 

 

PARTICIPATION 

 

#TEAMS.   _ # INDIVIDUAL COMPETITORS.  350 _ 

 
 

#COACHES/TRAINERS   _   #SPECTATORS.  125 _ 
 

DESCRIPTION OF PARTICIPANTS (Team names, geographic or qualifying criteria) 

 

 This event will attract local athletes, as well as athletes from throughout Florida and other  
states. See attachment for participant history and demographics (state, gender, and age).  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DESCRIPTION OF SECURED MEDIA COVERAGE: (Please indicate which media has committed to 

providing coverage, and any media coverage for which you are paying a fee) 

 

 

  Event is currently being promoted through various social media sites.  In addition, event  

is being promoted on various industry related websites.  Post event coverage will include  

social media, print and electronic media.  

2750 Anahma Drive 

St. Augustine, FL 32084 

Yes, date has been secured/approved and permit application submitted. 

Danielle Fountain – Recreation Facilities Coordinator - Beach Services (St. John’s County) 
(904) 209-0752, dfountain@sjcfl.us 



EVENT BUDGET DETAIL 
Total Event Budget (Expenses/Income) 

 

 
 

Travel 

Housing 

Food 

Sanction Fees 

Site Fees 

Rights/Guarantees 
Fees 

Officials 

Awards' 

Equipment 

Rentals 

Insurance 

Security 

Labor 

Marketing/Promotions 

Administrative Costs 

OTHER EXPENSES 
{Please Itemize Below 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

Sub-Totals $ 

In-Kind Cash 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

$ $ 

TOTAL EXPENSE $ 

TDC 

* Please note that awards and administrative expenses are not allowable 

reimbursement items for TDC funds. 
 
 
 

 

$2,000 

$2,500 

$1,200 

$  235 

$  450 

0 

$3,750 

$2,100 

$3,200 

$2,750 

$  235 

$1,200 

$5,500 

$6,400 

$5,500 

SJCSO (Police) $1,900 

Lifeguards $1,200 

Fire Rescue $  950 

Volunteers $1,800 

$33,570 

$42,870 

$9,300 



DF /I:•.•... >.i/ <, \ijR,.0 .E¢TE!)'IN. QME::C.•·• . '•  <./•.     .:<.•· .·. t. ··..••··• . 
 

 In-Kind Cash 

Admissions 
  

Contributions 
  

Grants (Include TDC Funding here) 
  

Sponsorships 
  

Sales (Merchandise, Concessions, etc.) 
  

Room Rebates 
  

OTHER INCOME (Please Itemize) 

   

   

   

   

 
SUB TOTALS $ $ 

TOTAL INCOME $ 
 
 

Please note: If TDC funds are awarded, payment/reimbursement occurs after the event by submitting an 

invoice for the amount awarded together with any requested post event forms. 

 

 
PLEASE LIST BENEFITS/ CONSIDERATIONS GIVEN TO SPONSORS AND THE VALUE OF THOSE 
BENEFITS: 

 $10,000 Premium Sponsorship Level  
Benefits would include: name/logo on event website, social media mentions, signage at the event,  
name/logo on finisher medals, name/logo on event t-shirts, name/logo on racer bibs, P.A. 
announcements at event, promotional items in athlete goodie bag, press release to media. 

 
 
 

PLEASE EXPLAIN ANY PROMOTIONAL VALUE THE TDC WILL RECEIVE: 
 TDC will receive a premium level sponsorship package valued at $10,000. 
 

FOLLOWING THIS PAGE, PLEASE ATTACH A COPY OF THE: 

 
(A) EVENT MARKETING PLAN 

(B) EVENT ATTENDANCE MONITORING PLAN 

(C) THREE YEAR HISTORY OF EVENT INCLUDING VERIFIABLE LODGING 

STATS & ATTENDANCE FIGURES 

(D) LIST OF OTHER EVENTS PRODUCED BY ORGANIZER 

(E) PROVIDE PROOF OF INSURANCE LISTING ST. JOHNS COUNTY AND 

THE ST. JOHNS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AS 

AN ADDITIONAL INSURED AND AS CERTIFICATE HOLDERS, AT LEAST 

SIXTY DAYS BEFORE THE EVENT, WITH A MINIMUM LIABILITY 

COVERAGE OF $300,000. 

$43,000 

$9,300 

$52,300 



ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT 

 

Group Meal/Banquets Paid for by Organizer: $  _ 
Please Explain: 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Accommodations 

 
1. (A)Number of Competitors (B)Length of Stay (C)ADR for Month 

 

(A)   100 x(B)   2 x (C)  $173.91       =$ 34,782 _ 
 

2 (D)Number of Officials (B) Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month 

(Include coaches & trainers in# of officials) 

(D) 14 x (B) 2 x (C) $173.91 = $  $4,869.48 _ 

 
3 (E)Number of Spectators (B)Length of Stay (C) ADR for Month 

 

(E)  50 x(B)  1 x (C) $173.91 =$  $8,695.50 _ 

 
Please List Properties You Are Utilizing: 

 

Property Contact 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

PLEASE LIST EVENT RELATED EXPENDITURES EXPECTED IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY 
 

$ 1,900  _ For  St. John’s County Sheriff’s Office  

$ 2,150  _ For  St. John’s County Fire Rescue  

$ 350  _ For  Sun Belt Rentals (St. Augustine)  

$ 2,500  _ For  Staff lodging (St. Augustine)  

$ 1,200  

 
$ 1,000  

_ 

 
_ 

For 

 
For 

 Staff food (St. Augustine)  

 
 Tent Rental (St. Augustine)  

Hilton Garden Inn Jacksonville/Ponte Vedra 

Hampton Inn & Suites St. Augustine - Vilano Beach 

Renaissance St. Augustine 

Holiday Inn St. Augustine 



1

Dena Masters

From: Teddy Meyer <tmeyer@sjcfl.us>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 7:46 AM
To: Dena Masters
Subject: FW: RAB
Attachments: Traithlon TDC CAT III Grant Application.pdf

Dena,  
 
Please see attached RAB approved TDC Category III grant applications. The meeting minutes are also listed below in 
summary from the 3/9/21 RAB meeting.  
 

1. Game On Triathlon  
 
Thanks Dena and please let me know if you need additional information and background for the 3/21 TDC meeting 
agenda.  
 
 
Teddy Meyer  
Facility Manager St. Johns County BOCC | Parks and Recreation 
2175 Mizell Rd. | St. Augustine, FL 32080 
(904) 209‐0382  Direct | (904) 347‐7585 Mobile 
 
Visit us on the web at www.sjcfl.us/recreation. This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying it 
contains information intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may include confidential 
information. This information will be made available to the public upon request (Florida Statute 119.01) unless the 
information is exempted according to Florida law. Unauthorized disclosure of confidential information contained herein 
is prohibited by Federal Regulations (42 CFR Section 481.101), HIPAA, Sarbanes‐Oxley and State law. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message or a person responsible for delivering it to the addressee, you are hereby notified 
that you must not disseminate, copy, use, distribute, publish or take any action in connection therewith. Unauthorized 
disclosure of confidential information is subject to prosecution and may result in a fine or imprisonment. If you do not 
want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. 
Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. If you have received this communication in error, do not distribute it. 
Please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail and delete this message. Thank you. 
 

From: Diane Gorski  
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 3:52 PM 
To: Teddy Meyer <tmeyer@sjcfl.us> 
Subject: RAB – 3/9/22 Meeting Minutes  
 

Here’s the summary: 
 
Meyer gave an overview of the Game On TDC Category III grant application and introduced Brian Huether and Wilma 
Savoie, Co‐Owners and Race Directors who provided a lengthy presentation that included the history of the organization 
the purpose of the triathlon events, marketing plan and community outreach.  The RAB members asked for clarification 
on the marketing process, including St. Johns County logo, site set up and tear down, economic and environmental 
impacts, which local hotels would be impacted and registration. Van Rysdam motioned to allot $5,000 as seed money 
for this event contingent upon improving marketing through the Tourist Development Council and ties to rentals and 
police support. Seconded by Dockins. Approved 6/0. 



TDC Regular Meeting – March 21, 2022 
 
 
 
 Agenda Item Monthly Reports (Information Only) 

 

 

 



January 

FYTD

% OF BUDGET

% OF FY

BUDGETED $ 15,130,362$   

 

 

 

6,032,967$                  91.40%

33.3%

39.87%

FY2022 MONTHLY LOTDT DASHBOARD
Occupancy Month Net to TDC +/‐ PY

1,339,161$                  77.6%



ST. JOHNS COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX

FISCAL YEAR 2022

OCCUPANCY/REPORTING MONTH OCT % PY NOV % PY DEC % PY JAN % PY FEB % PY MAR % PY

GROSS RECEIPTS 30,454,161.70$         51.0% 29,892,062.94$      54.1% 38,830,263.95$        64.1% 28,381,796.14$      42.0%

EXEMPT RECEIPTS (1,088,786.30)$          104.5% (919,500.94)$          72.2% (989,968.15)$           75.6% (967,953.74)$          54.8%

TAXABLE RECEIPTS 29,365,375$              49.6% 28,972,562$           53.6% 37,840,296$            63.8% 27,413,842$           41.5%

TOTAL TAX COLLECTED (*Increased to 5%) 1,468,269$                87.0% 1,448,628$             92.0% 1,892,015$              104.8% 1,370,692$             76.9%

ADJUSTMENTS ‐$                               ‐$                         

TOTAL TAX DUE 1,468,269$                87.0% 1,448,628$              92.0% 1,892,015$              104.8% 1,370,692$              76.9%

LESS COLLECTION ALLOWANCE (7,589.53)$                 29.0% (8,361.64)$              40.8% (9,579.86)$                  51.4% (9,936.61)$                  65.2%

PLUS PENALTY 1,753.33$                     457.45$                   3,790.68$                 5,541.04$               

PLUS INTEREST 66.12$                          11.43$                     138.26$                    194.48$                  

TOTAL AMOUNT REMITTED 1,462,499$                87.6% 1,440,735$             92.3% 1,886,364$              105.3% 1,366,491$             77.6% ‐$                       ‐$                         

LESS TAX COLLECTOR & CLERK (29,250)$                     87.6% (28,815)$                  92.3% (37,727)$                  105.3% (27,330)$                  77.6%

NET TO TDC 1,433,249$                87.6% 1,411,921$             92.3% 1,848,637$              105.3% 1,339,161$             77.6%

APR % PY MAY % PY JUN % PY JUL % PY AUG % PY SEP % PY YTD

GROSS RECEIPTS 127,558,285$    

EXEMPT RECEIPTS (3,966,209)$        

TAXABLE RECEIPTS 123,592,076$    

TOTAL TAX COLLECTED 6,179,604$         

ADJUSTMENTS

TOTAL TAX DUE 6,179,604$         

LESS COLLECTION ALLOWANCE (35,468)$             

PLUS PENALTY 11,543$               

PLUS INTEREST 410$                    

TOTAL AMOUNT REMITTED ‐$                            ‐$                          ‐$                          ‐$                          ‐$                       ‐$                          6,156,089$         

LESS TAX COLLECTOR & CLERK (123,122)$           

NET TO TDC 6,032,967$         

Budgeted 15,130,362$                 

% of Budget 33.3%

% of FY 39.9%



FY 2022 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX REMITTED BY ACCOMMODATIONS TYPE 

OCC. MNTH H/M % PV+‐ Condo % PV+‐ Apts % PV+‐
October 998,795$               68.3% 112.6% 175,554$              12.0% 43.8% 176,544$                  12.1% 59.3%

November 914,520$               63.5% 102.9% 189,787$              13.2% 75.7% 198,154$                  13.8% 82.9%
December 1,265,224.37$      67.1% 117.7% 225,190.22$         11.9% 83.6% 255,523.02$             13.5% 113.7%

2022 January 832,697.18$         60.9% 98.7% 175,928.95$         12.9% 26.6% 215,798.97$             15.8% 87.4%

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

OCC. MNTH Camp % PV+‐ B&B % PV+‐ TOTAL
October 45,980$                 3.1% 46.3% 65,625$                 4.5% 44.0% 1,462,498.69$     

November 56,409$                 3.9% 55.2% 81,865$                 5.7% 78.7% 1,440,735.34$     
December 63,426.56$            3.4% 46.1% 76,999.33$           4.1% 48.7% 1,886,363.50$     

2022 January 67,268.83$            4.9% 43.1% 74,797.10$           5.5% 51.3% 1,366,491.03$     

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September



FY 2022 TOURIST DEVELOPMENT TAX REMITTED BY ZIP CODE

  ST. JOHNS COUNTY TOURIST DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

32080 % TTL +/‐ PY 32082 % TTL +/‐ PY 32084 % TTL +/‐ PY 32086 % TTL +/‐ PY

Fiscal Year 2022

OCT 467,652$                     32.0% 66.4% 315,331$                      21.6% 125.4% 560,656$                 38.3% 85.4% 12,539$            0.9% 186.1%

NOV 412,011$                     28.6% 68.7% 292,685$                      20.3% 127.2% 602,694$                 41.8% 93.7% 27,049$            1.9% 141.1%

DEC 539,728$                     28.6% 87.5% 285,504$                      15.1% 131.0% 916,384$                 48.6% 115.0% 22,473$            1.2% 55.7%

JAN 413,705$                     30.3% 50.1% 202,751$                      14.8% 63.7% 606,691$                 44.4% 97.4% 23,396$            1.7% 46.6%
FEB

MAR

APR

MAY

JUN

JUL

AUG

SEP

FY YTD 1,833,095$              1,096,272$               2,686,425$           85,458$        

32092 % TTL +/‐ PY 32095 % TTL +/‐ PY 92+95 OTHER % TTL +/‐ PY TOTAL

OCT 90,936$                       6.2% 86.1% 9,814$                          0.7% 2620.8% 6.9% 5,572$           0.4% 110.5% 1,462,498.69$   

NOV 88,210$                       6.1% 100.3% 12,260$                        0.9% 80.6% 7.0% 5,826$           0.4% 93.4% 1,440,735.34$   

DEC 97,325$                       5.2% 76.5% 17,288$                        0.9% 102.1% 6.1% 7,662$           0.4% 169.3% 1,886,363.87$   

JAN 88,541$                       6.5% 166.1% 25,455$                        1.9% 156.0% 8.3% 5,952$           0.4% 67.2% 1,366,491.03$   

FEB ‐$                    

MAR ‐$                    

APR ‐$                    

MAY ‐$                    

JUN ‐$                    

JUL ‐$                    

AUG ‐$                    

SEP ‐$                    

FY YTD 365,012$                 64,817$                    25,010$       6,156,088.93$   

Anastasia Island Ponte Vedra Beach St. Augustine/Villano/N. Bch  Shores/South/207

  WGV + west of I95   I95&SR16 +  Palencia Other



 
St. Johns Cultural Council 

February 1, 2021 to February 28, 2022 

Monthly Report 

 

Strategic Planning / Marketing Support Services 

Grants Administration 

Attended all ACH grant funded events 

Reviewed grant reports for completed events 

 

Product Development 

Presented (with Cultural Events Division) Fort Mose Jazz and Blues 

Continued planning with Flagler College and Ancient City Poets for 2022 St. Augustine Poet Fest 

Continued work with Ponte Vedra Auto Show to expand and upgrade event 

Received $500,000 State grant for St. Augustine Beach Hotel.  Continuing work to add to national civil 

rights trail. 

Presented programming, including six ACCORD Civil Rights Museum tours, for Black History Month 

Presented (with Resilience group) Resilience Family Festival for Black History Month. 

 

Creative Concept / Public Relations 

Continued distribution of Cultural Guide through lodging; visitor centers (state and local); and magazine 

polybag programs 

Continued work with Hammond & Associates on PR  

Weekly calls / meetings with VCB regarding PR efforts 

Site visit with producer of Samantha Brown’s Places to Love (filming in April) 

 

Media Planning and Buying 

Southern Living print and digital 

Southbound print and digital 

Preservation digital and print 

Atlanta Magazine print + digital 

Garden and Gun print + digital 

Civil Rights Trail Guide print + digital 

USA Today Black History Month Special Edition print + digital 

Clear Channel billboards (procured at no cost) for Lincolnville Museum Jazz at the Excelsior 

Continued paid social media this month with outstanding results – see report 

 

 

 

 



Cooperative Promotion Activities 

Continued work with VCB and NFRA to develop promotions for Elite Airways flights. 

Continued collaboration efforts with VCB and St. Johns County Chamber of Commerce including links 

and backlinks to websites, shared social media, shared video and photography, and more.  

Attended monthly VCB  Board meeting. 

Provided support to allow NINE ACH organizations to become members of Visit Florida. 

Promotion Activities and Meetings 

Hosted first‐ever joint stakeholder meetings with VCB.  Very well attended, with majority of attendees 

related to ACH sector. 

eNewsletters 

Staff produced & distributed two weekly newsletters.  Subscribers & engagement increase each month.  

Resource and Information 

Respond to multiple requests for information on organizations & events and questions about grants & 

funding;  discuss proposals from individuals & businesses seeking TDC and private sector support.   

Reviewed and approved events, organizations and additions to artist, lodging, venues, and organization 

directories on historiccoastculture.com.   In addition, we are now proactively adding events and venues. 

Digital and Online Content Management 

Web Development 

Continue work to improve content on HistoricCoastCulture.com.  Add new travel blogs to 

HistoricCoastCulture.com each week. 

St. Johns County Guide – Preservation.org 

Updated online guide to St. Johns County on Preservation.org 

Social Media 

Maintained social media ad spend with impressive increase in followers and engagement. 

Budget Status 

Continued to receive, review, approve all invoices for payment, cut checks and mail.   

Composed and submitted narrative and financial reports to TDC as required by the contract. 

 

Report submitted March 16, 2022. 

 

Christina Parrish Stone 
Christina Parrish Stone 

Executive Director 



2022
Year To Date 

Total December 2021 Jan Feb
Facebook
Total Impressions 1,156,692 618,117 731,889 424,803
Organic Impressions 83,987 43,584 59,647 24,340
Paid Impressions 546,245 573,151 147,254 398,991
Promotion Spend 1,502 $1,997.23 $522.18 $980.10
Engaged Users 24,416 18,341 14,834 9,582
# posts 27 14 13 14
Followers At End Of Month 22,377 19,265 21,456 22,377
Net Follower Increase 3,112 2,191 921
Monthly Increase as a Percentage 
of All Followers From Previous 
Month 11.37% 4.29%
Instagram
Total Impressions 544,674 230,478 230,117 314,557
Organic Impressions 314,647 98,792 182,220 132,427
Paid Impressions 230,027 131,686 47,897 182,130
Promotion Spend 248 $194.50 $77.82 $169.90
Engaged Users 5,650 3,191 3,549 2,101
# posts 27 14 13 14
Followers At End Of Month 13,389 13,252 13,326 13,389
Net Follower Increase 137 74 63

GRAND TOTAL IMPRESSIONS 1,701,366 848,595 962,006 739,360

2022 New York and Chicago Targeted Campaigns
Year To Date 

Total December 2021 January* Feb
Impressions 776,272 704,837 195,151 581,121
New Followers (page likes) 935 2993 935
Link Clicks in Ads 1,892 1489 632 1260
On=Facebook Leads 0

*Due to FB hack can't see the results of ads that ran. Also was unable to run all the ads that planned.



3/15/2022

1

VCB Report to the 
Tourism Development Council

March 21, 2022

Combined Lodging 
Metrics

January 2022

Combined STR Traditional Lodging and Vacation Rental Performance Metrics  

Nov Dec Jan FYTD
This Year 54.4 58.3 50.5 54.6
Last Year 43.8 47.2 42.2 45.1

Percent Change 24.1 23.6 19.7 21.0

Nov Dec Jan FYTD
This Year 179.31 199.76 178.34 185.06
Last Year 150.33 159.39 143.87 151.73

Percent Change 19.3 25.3 24.0 22.0

Nov Dec Jan FYTD
This Year 97.56 116.52 90.12 101.08
Last Year 65.91 75.19 60.75 68.49

Percent Change 48.0 55.0 48.3 47.6

Nov Dec Jan FYTD
This Year 301,576         306,426 312,436 1,230,501      
Last Year 302,930         307,099 297,060 1,222,130      

Percent Change -0.4 -0.2 5.2 0.7

Nov Dec Jan FYTD
This Year 164,079         178,736         157,876             672,149         
Last Year 132,823         144,857         125,437             551,619         

Percent Change 23.5 23.4 25.9 21.9

Nov Dec Jan FYTD
This Year 29,420,443   35,704,656   28,156,162       124,384,826 
Last Year 19,967,465   23,091,289   18,046,744       83,698,568   

Percent Change 47.3 54.6 56.0 48.6

Occupancy (%)

ADR

RevPAR/L

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022

Supply

Demand

Gross Revenue



3/15/2022

2

Smith Travel Research
January 2022

Source: STR, Inc.  Republication or other re-use of this data without the express 
written permission of STR is strictly prohibited.

Nov Dec Jan 2020 2021 2022
This Year 64.5 69.1 58.1 65.9 47.2 66.1
Last Year 49.8 54.8 47.1 66.0 65.9 47.2

Percent Change 29.5 26.1 23.5 -0.1 -28.5 40.1

Nov Dec Jan 2020 2021 2022
This Year 159.70 182.82 150.40 144.11 130.26 165.10
Last Year 127.06 139.81 125.59 140.41 144.11 130.26

Percent Change 25.7 30.8 19.8 2.6 -9.6 26.7

Nov Dec Jan 2020 2021 2022
This Year 102.93 126.28 87.45 95.04 61.42 109.09
Last Year 63.22 76.56 59.15 92.65 95.04 61.42

Percent Change 62.8 64.9 47.8 2.6 -35.4 77.6

Nov Dec Jan 2020 2021 2022
This Year 196,680 203,236 203,236 2,335,660 2,303,732 2,367,420
Last Year 195,870 202,399 195,455 2,273,179 2,335,660 2,303,732

Percent Change 0.4 0.4 4.0 2.7 -1.4 2.8

Nov Dec Jan 2020 2021 2022
This Year 126,762 140,388 118,178 1,540,322 1,086,282 1,564,245
Last Year 97,463 110,833 92,055 1,499,986 1,540,322 1,086,282

Percent Change 30.1 26.7 28.4 2.7 -29.5 44.0

Nov Dec Jan 2020 2021 2022
This Year 20,243,979 25,665,226 17,773,791 221,971,703 141,497,526 258,260,603
Last Year 12,383,555 15,495,959 11,561,398 210,619,404 221,971,703 141,497,526

Percent Change 63.5 65.6 53.7 5.4 -36.3 82.5

Occupancy (%)

ADR

Running 12 Months

Running 12 Months

FY 2022

FY 2022

Demand

Revenue Running 12 Months

Running 12 Months

FY 2022

FY 2022

Running 12 Months

Running 12 Months

RevPAR

Supply FY 2022

FY 2022

Smith Travel 
Research
January 2022

Source: STR, Inc.  Republication or 
other re-use of this data without the 
express written permission of STR is 

strictly prohibited.

Occ % ADR

2021 2021 Occ ADR RevPAR
Room 
Rev

Hillsborough County, FL 69.9 146.42 29.8 41.5 83.6 86.4
Nassau County, FL 46.4 178.15 11.8 27.5 42.5 56.7
Pinellas County, FL 61.5 159.58 20.5 41.0 69.8 74.8
St. Johns County, FL 58.1 150.40 23.5 19.8 47.8 53.7

Charleston, SC 47.3 121.57 16.6 31.3 53.2 59.2
Jacksonville, FL 62.2 114.11 10.0 26.2 38.9 43.7
Myrtle Beach, SC 30.6 85.04 11.0 16.7 29.6 29.8
Orlando, FL 59.0 135.01 69.7 54.1 161.4 200.6
Sarasota-Bradenton, FL 70.1 182.35 34.2 44.9 94.4 99.6
Savannah, GA 55.7 115.20 24.1 28.5 59.5 65.1

Fort Walton Beach, FL 36.5 101.09 11.7 12.8 26.1 29.8
Daytona Beach, FL 54.6 136.85 10.9 30.4 44.7 50.3

Zip Code 32084+ 66.3 150.60 23.6 17.0 44.6 58.9
Zip Code 32080+ 53.6 144.89 13.7 15.2 31.0 31.0
Zip Code 32092+ 61.2 104.03 32.1 25.7 66.1 66.4

Current Month January 2022 vs January 2021
Percent Change from January 2021



3/15/2022

3

AllTheRooms.com Analytics
January 2022

Nov Dec Jan Nov Dec Jan
This Year 5,377             5,447      5,435        This Year 104,896 103,190 109,200
Last Year 5,199             5,215      5,148        Last Year 107,060 104,700 101,605

Percent Change 3.4 4.4 5.6 Percent Change -2.0 -1.4 7.5

Nov Dec Jan Nov Dec Jan
This Year 35.6 37.4         36.4          This Year 37,326 38,579 39,698
Last Year 33.0 32.5         32.0          Last Year 35,360 34,042 32,482

Percent Change 7.7 15.0 13.7 Percent Change 5.6 13.3 22.2

Nov Dec Jan Nov Dec Jan
This Year 244.74 258.73 261.53      This Year 9,135,130 9,981,444 10,382,371
Last Year 214.48 223.12 199.66      Last Year 7,583,910 7,595,330 6,485,346

Percent Change 14.1 16.0 31.0 Percent Change 20.5 31.4 60.1

Nov Dec Jan
This Year 87.09 96.73 95.08        
Last Year 70.84 72.54 63.83        

Percent Change 22.9 33.3 49.0

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022ADR Revenue

RevPAL

Active Listings Supply

Occupancy (%) Demand

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022

FY 2022

AllTheRooms.com Analytics
January 2022

Occupancy ADR RevPAL Supply Demand
32080 33% 242.28$  79.62$        3,043        19,680              
32082 31% 408.98$  125.54$      400 2,367                
32084 44% 270.48$  119.36$      1,459        14,251              
32092 35% 228.51$  79.23$        281 1,647                

Area Comparison



3/15/2022

4

Bed Tax Collections
January 2022

January (Net Collections) 1,339,161$   77% (62% over 2020)

YTD Net Collections January 6,032,967$    91% (86% over 2020)

YTD Collections by Area January YTD
Anastasia Island and St. Augustine Beach (32080) 30% 30%
Ponte Vedra Beach (32082) 15% 18%
St. Augustine, Vilano and North Beach (32084) 44% 44%
St. Augustine Shores/South/207 (32086) 2% 1%
World Golf Village and west of I-95 (32092) 7% 6%
I-95&SR 16/Palencia (32095) 2% 1%
Other 0.4% 0.4%

Website Campaign Updates
February 2022

Top Level Performance Key Performance Indicators
Visits to Website 106,281     Guides Ordered 789
Pageviews 171,005     eNewsletter Signups 103
Time on Site 1:36 Clicks on Partner Listings 12,223       
Bounce Rate 55.50% BookDirect Clicks (lodging) 998             
Scroll Depth 30.96%

Organic Search 
Visits to Website 58,943       
Pageviews 91,394       
Time on Site 1:43
Bounce Rate 52.66%



3/15/2022

5

VIC Visitation
February 2022

Feb 2022 Feb 2021
% of Total 
Visitors FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021

Total Visitors 42 38 0.1% 208 97

Feb 2022 Feb 2021
% of Total 
Visitors FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021

Total Visitors 46,052 31,222 89% 141,190       108,662

Feb 2022 Feb 2021
% of Total 
Visitors FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021

Total Visitors 4,363 3,621 8% 11,686        11,912

Feb 2022 Feb 2021
% of Total 
Visitors FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021

Total Visits 1,254 0 2% 4,153 6,892

Feb 2022 Feb 2021 FYTD 2022 FYTD 2021
        51,711         34,881        157,237        127,563 

Jacksonville Airport Visitor Information Center

Total Inquiries at Visitors Centers

SJCC –PVBD Visitor & Information Center

City of St. Augustine Downtown Visitors Center

St. Augustine Beach Visitors Center

Departmental Reports



3/15/2022

6

Social Media
February 2022

YOY Change
Facebook  

Fans added In February 289
Total Facebook Fans 518,905 0.8%

Facebook Impressions 1,824,848
Engagement Rate 4.5%

Reach 542,838
Instagram

Instagram Followers 42,171 12%
Instagram Impressions 234,537

Twitter
Twitter Followers 13,570 1.9%

Twitter Impressions 28,948

YouTube
Views To Date 410,296             9%

Social Media

* Changes in Facebook’s algorithm continues to impact followers, reach, 
impressions and engagement

Communications Summary
February 2022

February FYTD 21
Total Impressions 7,789,170,159 6,545,977,274              8,315,952,635               -21%

VCB Supported Stories 356 1,874                             1,195                              57%
in publication or broadcasted

FYTD



3/15/2022

7

Sales Measurement Summary
January 2022

January
Monthly % 

Actual vs Goal YTD
YTD % 

 Actual vs Goal
Solicitation Emails/Calls 179 9% 709 7%
Total Leads Distributed 19 -24% 72 0%
Lead Room Nights 8,945 13% 31,228   58%

Florida’s First Coast of Golf
January 2022

Jan-22 Jan-21 % Change
Rooms 4,171 4,204 -1%

Jan-22 Jan-21 % Change
Rounds 16,041               16,169      -1%

Precipitation 2022 2021 Change
0.72 0.25 .47

Temperature (Avg High) 2022 2021 Change
55 57 (-2)

Jan-22 Jan-21 % Change
20,503 16,311 26%

2022 YTD 2021 YTD % Change
20,503 16,311 26%

Digital Traffic



3/15/2022

8

Promotions – February 2022

2022 PROMOTIONS
 Completed January/February 2022 Facebook and Instagram promotion in which two round-trip tickets on Elite Airways from EWR (Newark International Airport) to 

UST (Northeast Florida Regional Airport) were awarded.

 Completed a February 2022 Facebook and Instagram Valentine’s Day/romance promotion in which chocolates from two local businesses were awarded. 

 Finalized a total of 48 new iHeart corporate sweepstakes promotions for Atlanta, Chicago, Orlando, Baltimore, New York City, Philadelphia, Tampa, and southern 
Florida. These promotions have started and will continue until late May 2022 with a highlight on spring and summer travel options for couples and families to visit 
Florida’s Historic Coast.

 Continuing to negotiate development of a promotional sweepstakes program with a Florida Hispanic media company targeting Hispanic listeners for travel to 
Florida’s Historic Coast during Spring and Summer 2022.

 Continuing to develop a promotional sweepstakes with NextFish Outdoor Media to promote areas to stay, eat and fish within St. Johns County.  Promotion will be 
featured on several angler digital platforms, a pre-fishing roadmap, on YouTube and social media during Spring 2022.

 Working with Misty Wells (Fox Sports Sun’s “Take it Outside with Misty Wells”) on development of Season 3 filming to include various outdoor activities and 
venues including bioluminescent tours and a highlight of the A1A Scenic and Historic Coastal Biway.

DATABASE MARKETING  
• Subscriber base is now at 196,845, with a 99% retention rate.

CEO’s Comments
• January Combined Traditional and Vac Rental Lodging: Occupancy +19.7% (-5.3% below Jan 2020-- last high before COVID), ADR +24% (25.7% over 2020), RevPAR/L 

+48.3%(+19.1% over 2020), Demand +25.9% (+.6% over 2020), Supply +5.2% (+6.2% over 2020), Revenue +56.0 (+26.5% over 2020) 

• January Traditional Lodging Stats: Occupancy +23.5% (-8.4% below 2020), ADR +19.8% (+14.7% over 2020), RevPAR +47.8% (+6.0% over 2020), Demand +28.4% (-

3.3% below 2020), Supply +4.0% (+4.6% over 2020)

• January Vacation Rental Stats: Occupancy +13.7% (+5.5% over 2020), ADR +31.0% (+47.0% over 2020), RevPAL +49.0% (+55.1% over 2020), Demand         +22.2% 

(+16.0% over 2020 even with big recovery in supply), Gross Rev +60.1% (+70.5% over 2020) and Supply +7.5% ( +9.9 over 2020)

• January Attractions (n=16, five fewer than reported in Jan 2020) report that  attendance was up +4.5% to 2021, but -22.3% below Jan 2020 (adjusted for n=21); FYTD 

was up +16.9% to 2021 and +4.7% over adjusted FYTD 2020 (Jan and Feb 2020 were last months before COVID-19)

• January B&B Lodging stats (n=9, five fewer than Jan 2020): Occ +18.8% (+13.5% over adjusted 2020), ADR +11.3% (+12.5% over adjusted 2020), RevPAR +32.2% 

(+27.9% over adjusted 2020), Demand +16.3% (+30.8% over adjusted 2020). FYTD Occ +16.3%, ADR +8.1%, RevPAR +25.8%, Demand +15.9%

• February Publicity: Supported stories FYTD 1,874, -21% to FYTD 2021. 

• January Sales team lead room night production was +58% YTD goal, with solicitations +7% ahead of goal. 

• In January, finalized a total of 48 new sweepstakes promotions with iHeart corporate to include promotions in Atlanta, Chicago, Orlando, Baltimore, New York City, 

Philadelphia, Tampa, and southern Florida (running through May 2022). Continuing to develop promotional sweepstakes targeting Hispanic listeners. Working with Misty 

Wells (Fox Sports Sun’s “Take it Outside with Misty Wells”) on development of Season 3 of filming. 

• Supporting Elite Airways’ additional non-stop flight between NFRA and Newark-NYC and its new flight to Portland, ME

• VCB Board conducted strategic planning session resulting in updated goals and action plans

• Participated in the successful solicitation of Breeze Airways adding seven markets served out of Jacksonville Int’l Airport


	Agenda Item 5 TDC Mtg Minutes
	Agenda Item 7 Cultural Council Cover
	Agenda Item 8 VCB Workshop Promotion Plan
	Agenda Item 9 Perfect Game Requests
	Agenda Item FL Invitational Rugby Showcase
	Agenda Item Offshore Fishing Advanced Media
	Agenda Item Old School Kingfish SM Application
	Agenda Item Traithlon SM Request
	Monthly Report Cover
	LOTDT January Monthly Report

